
1 

GOLDSBORO CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2022 
 
 (Please turn off, or silence, all cellphones upon entering the Council Chambers) 
 

I. WORK SESSION–5:00 P.M. – COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 214 N. CENTER STREET 
         

1. ROLL CALL   
 
2. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA   

 
3. OLD BUSINESS 

a. FY 22-23 Budget Update (City Manager)  
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
b. Appointment of Councilman Broadaway to the WCDA Board (Mayor)  
 

II. CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M. – COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 214 N. CENTER STREET 
Invocation (Pastor Stanley Kelly, Fellowship Baptist Church)  
Pledge of Allegiance  

 
III. ROLL CALL   

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

A. 1. Minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of May 16, 2022 
2. Minutes of the Special Meeting of May 23, 2022 

 
V. PRESENTATIONS  

 
VI. PUBLIC HEARING  

B. Public Hearing on FY2022-2023 Annual Operating Budget  
 
VII. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD  
 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  
C. Jamz Out Juneteenth – Temporary Street Closure Addendum (Police)  
D. Optimist Club – Temporary Street Closure (Police)  
E. Sprinkler Fun Days – Temporary Street Closure (Police) 
F. Resolution – Sale of Radios to Wayne County Sheriff’s Office (Finance)  
G. Resolution – Donation of Personal Property to 501(c)(3) Non-Profit, Global Gear Initiative pursuant to 

NCGS § 160A-280 (Finance)  
H. Accept or Reject Initial Bid and Authorize Finance to Advertise for Upset Bids for W. Pine Street from 

Johnnie Cox dba Cox Real Estate (Finance) 
I. Accept or Reject Initial Bid and Authorize Finance to Advertise for Upset Bids for 235 Wayne Avenue 

from C.A.L.M. Properties & Investments, LLC (Finance)  
J. Resolution – Disposition and Destruction of City Owned Ballistic Vests (Finance)  
K. Operating Budget Amendment FY21-22 (Finance)  
L. Adoption of a Resolution establishing a Procurement Card Policy and Resolution authorizing the City to 

engage in electronic payments (Finance)  
M. Establishing and adopting mandatory Uniform Guidance Policies for the American Rescue Plan Act of 

2021 (R1107) – Conflicts of Interest (Finance)  
N. Amending a Grant Project Fund Ordinance – Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) 

Act Special Revenue Fund (R1105) (Finance)  
O. Amending the Community Relations Special Revenue Fund Ordinance (G1108) (Finance) 
P. Amending a Special Revenue Fund Ordinance – Police Other Restricted Revenue Funds (P3104) (Finance) 



2 

Q. Amending a Grant Project Fund Ordinance – Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) 
Act Miscellaneous Grants Special Revenue Fund (R1106) (Finance)  

R. Amending a grant project ordinance – Golden Leaf Hurricane Matthew Infrastructure Recovery Project 
2019-0004 (S1105) (Finance)  

S. Amending a grant project ordinance – Plate Settlers Project Water Treatment Plant Expansion (W1112) 
(Finance)  

T. Amending a Grant Project Fund Ordinance -American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (R1107) (Finance) 
U. Amending a Special Revenue Fund Ordinance – Federal and State Drug Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund 

(P3101) (Finance) 
V. Amending a Capital Projects Fund Ordinance – Parks & Recreation Capital Projects FY19-24 (G1104) 

(Finance)  
W. Amending the Parks & Recreation Special Revenue Fund Ordinance (G1107) (Finance)  
X. Resolution to accept several cash donations to the City in support of city programs (Finance)  
Z. Z-7-22 Duke Energy Progress (R20A-I2) – South side of Thoroughfare Rd. between Sandy Lane Rd. and 

Central Heights Rd. (Planning) 
AA. Z-8-22 Alpha 13 LLC. (R16-R12CZ) – South side of W. New Hope Rd. between Somervale Ln. and Twin 

Oaks Pl. (Planning) 
BB. Approving an Amendment to a T-Mobile Lease (City Manager) 

IX. ITEMS REQUIRING INDIVIDUAL ACTION

X. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

XI. CEREMONIAL DOCUMENTS

XII. MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS’ COMMENTS

XIII. CLOSED SESSION

XIV. ADJOURN

Y. Z-6-22 NC Residential Partners, LLC. (R16-R12) – South side of E. Patetown Rd. between Ashley Ave.
        and Country Day Rd. (Planning)



FY 2022-23 
Budget Update

June 6, 2022

Presenter
Presentation Notes
I want to thank the Isley CPA Consultants and City staff for helping me develop the FY23 Budget.- Beverly Stroud is the Managing Director for the Rural Government Services division. She is a CPA with over 26 years experience in fund accounting and most recently served as the Finance Officer for Greene County.- Pamela Wortham is a CPA who most recently served as the Finance Director for the Town of Garner. She has also been Deputy Treasurer Financial Operations, NC Dept of State Treasurer and Assistant State Auditor, Office of the State Auditor.- Clayton Murphy has over 37 years experience in the government accounting and reporting. He worked 20 years at the NC Office of State Controller and 10 years at the Local Government Commission (LGC).- The City Finance Director and finance department were significantly involved in estimating revenue, providing financial advice, and enabling the use of database information. - Each Department Head and their Budget Team presented their budget requests and helped determine where best to make the appropriate cuts so that the most important expenditures match expected revenue.



Council Consensus
• In addition to Manager’s Recommended Budget Salary Increases 

of 3% COLA, 1% Merit and $300 Bonus:
• Fund GPD and GFD requests with $500K Road Paving vice tax increase

• Consider 2% Bonus for all employees with department offsets

• Do not fund Council Chamber Dais (save $8K) or Citizen Survey 
($7K); use existing/modified dais and free survey

• Do not fund Street Sweeper ($300K); reduce vehicle loan from 
$2.4M to $2.1M (lower payment)

• Swap budgeted Garbage Truck Rear End Loader for Front End 
Loader/Dumpmaster replacement (~$200K)



Additional Pay Options

• Option 1 – Manager’s Recommended Budget: 3% COLA ($860K), 1% Merit ($143K), $300 
Bonus ($183K), 13% Health Insurance ($370K), 14% Retirement ($380K) = ~$1.94M

• Option 2 – Council Request: 3% COLA, 1% Merit, 2% Bonus (+$389K), additional GPD 
3%<7yrs/7%=>7yrs w/o longevity (+$356K - $91K delay Cpl promotion) and GFD 5% 
(+$198K - $161K inspection fees and delay hires) pay and benefits = +$691K

• Option 3 – Staff Recommendation: 5% COLA (+2% = $572K), no Merit or Bonus (-$326K), 
additional GPD ($272K - $91K) and GFD (+$164K - $161K) = +$430K

How much for how long (COLA and Merit or Bonus)?
*NCLM FY23 Survey, Cities our size: avg COLA 3.5% and Merit 2 to 4
**Social Security COLA 5.9% 2022 and est. 8.6% 2023
***Consumer Price Index/inflation last 12 months 8.3%

Presenter
Presentation Notes
NCLM FY23 Survey data for Cities our size: COLA 3.5% and Merit 2 to 4%; a property tax increase may be appropriate to sustain pay and benefits increases.1% COLA = $286K w/ benefitsBenefits multiply by 1.24 and 1.254 (PD)CPI all items index increased 8.3 percent for the 12 months ending April, a smaller increase than the 8.5-percent figure for the period ending in March. The all items less food and energy index rose 6.2 percent over the last 12 months. The energy index rose 30.3 percent over the last year, and the food index increased 9.4 percent, the largest 12-month increase since the period ending April 1981. 



Additional Pay Offsets
Department Total $ Offset / Impact 

Engineering (GF) 500,000No Road Paving in FY23; future dependent on growth in tax base or tax rate
Planning 78,775$68,775 Downtown Sidewalk Debt Service not until FY24; $10K end lease City sign Hwy 111 
Public Works 61,766Position vacancy and lapsed salaries; level of effort cuts from multiple line items
Parks & Recreation 46,995$29K Golf Course Automatic Water System funded in FY22; $10K PPT Salaries; $8K PT Salaries
Finance 23,767$19K FY22 Audit Contract Services/GASB 87 Consultant Fees; $2,400 peak teller hrs; supplies
Information Tech 19,710$15K Certifications; $4,710 Software License Fees
City Managers Office 13,400$12,125 over budgeted Asst Manager salary; $1,275 Education Reimbursement
Human Resources 8,952Over budgeted salaries
Council 8,000Dais savings
Paramount 4,860Electricity savings due to equipment upgrade in FY22
Downtown Development 4,140Double booked Contract Services with MSD Fund
Contingency (GF) 75,974Retains most of FY22 3-Cent Tax increase ($725K)
Travel & Tourism (OTF) 3,742Printing
Public Utilities (UF) 54,630WRF $27,593; WTP $15K; Finance $6,186; Compost $5,849; No Dredging of Neuse River Intake
PW Collctn & Distr (UF) 20,889Dredging of Neuse River Intake not required ($124,481 of $200K add to $1.4M UF Capital Reserve)
PW Stormwater (SWF) 9,400$4,400 Landfill Charges (-11%); $5K Tree Service (-20%)

Total Offsets 935,000
Option 3 – can pave roads or not pave roads; use, keep in contingency, or return dept offsets 
Option 2 – no road paving; use and keep in contingency or return dept offsets

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Departments 2% cuts for 2% COLA1-Cent Property Tax = ~$250K



Future Budget GF Concerns

• How do we fund additional FY23 pay raises next FY or the FYs after? 
Use of ARPA $3M in FY23 decreases to $1.4M in FY24 and $0 in FY25

• FY24: Offset $1.6M w/ FY22 3-Cent Property Tax increase (~$750K) 
no longer available for contingency/fund balance increase; 
Additional 3-Cent Property Tax (~$750K) may be necessary (e.g. 68 
to 71 cents/$100 valuation); less debt payment w/ vehicle loan 
(~$237K); reduced funding for road work and/or department offsets; 
growth in tax base/revenue TBD.

• FY25: Offset additional $1.4M w/ growth in tax base/revenue and/or 
reduce size of government/expenditures.

Presenter
Presentation Notes
$1.4M of $73M = ~2%



Requested Full-time Positions

Department Position Recommendation 
Engineering Traffic Sign Technician No
Engineering Traffic Signal Technician No
Human Resources/Community Relations Administrative Assistant III No
Information Technology Computer Systems Administrator 1 No
Information Technology Computer Systems Administrator No
Information Technology Cyber Security & Server Administrator No
Information Technology Database Administrator No
Information Technology IT Project Manager No
Paramount Theater Technical Director No
Parks and Recreation Park Technician No
Police Department Administrative Assistant II No
Police Department Police Sergeant No

*0 of 12 recommended by the City Manager for Council approval due to funding limitations



Council Budget Work Session Decisions

• Employee Pay?

• NPOs?

• Other concerns?



1 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GOLDSBORO CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 16, 2022 

WORK SESSION 

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Work Session in the Council Chambers, 
City Hall, 214 North Center Street, at 5:00 p.m. on May 16, 2022.   

Call to Order.  Mayor Ham called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

Roll Call.  
Present: Mayor David Ham, Presiding 

Mayor Pro Tem Taj Polack 
Councilwoman Hiawatha Jones  
Councilman Bill Broadaway  
Councilwoman Brandi Matthews 
Councilman Charles Gaylor, IV  
Councilman Gene Aycock  

Also Present: Tim Salmon, City Manager 
Laura Getz, City Clerk  
Ron Lawrence, City Attorney 

Adoption of the Agenda. Mayor Ham requested that the New Business be handled first. He also stated if time 
permitted he would like to do the consent agenda. City Attorney Lawrence stated he had a closed session item to 
discuss as well. Upon motion of Mayor Pro Tem Polack, seconded by Councilwoman Jones and unanimously carried, 
Council adopted the agenda with the proposed changes.   

New Business. 
Managers FY23 Recommended Budget Presentation. City Manager Salmon introduced Ms. Beverly 

Stroud, Ms. Pam Wortham and Mr. Clayton Murphy with the Isley Group and shared the following presentation. 

Item A.1



2 

Council discussed debt levels, police and fire vacancies and salaries, lapsed salaries, longevity as a way of retaining 
employees and employee salaries. Council will discuss salaries at the next meeting.  

Council discussed a date for the budget work session. The mayor and council will hold a special meeting to discuss the 
budget on Monday, May 23, 2022 at 5:30 pm.  

Old Business. 
NPO Support Discussion. Mayor Ham read a statement regarding documentation submitted by nonprofits. 

Councilman Gaylor discussed a recent discussion with nonprofits. Council discussed at length the nonprofit funding 
support process. Councilwoman Matthews discussed the requirements of the nonprofit funding. Councilman Gaylor 
made a motion to honor the cap put in place last time of $160,000, fund all returning grant applicants at $10,000 and 
fund all new applicants at $5,000 which totals $150,000, which is slightly less than we said with criteria that all 
documents must be turned in accordance with the actual stated application before they receive any funds. Councilman 
Gaylor clarified that he was saying exclusively for FY2022-23. Council discussed a policy for the next fiscal year. 
Councilman Aycock seconded Councilman Gaylor’s original motion. Councilman Aycock made a motion to amend 
the motion to exclude Wayne Model Railroad Club and the Four Day Movement. Councilman Broadaway seconded 
the amended motion. Council and Attorney Lawrence discussed the motions and the amendment. Councilman Aycock 
withdrew his amendment. Mayor Ham restated the original motion to fund the original agencies to the amount of 
$10,000, new request agencies $5,000, not to exceed $160,000. The motion was seconded by Councilman Aycock. 
Council and the mayor discussed the motion. Councilman Gaylor restated his motion to support the recurring 
applicants with the $10,000 grant, the new, first time applicants with a $5,000 grant and no grant recipient is to receive 
any funds until they have turned in all required documentation and satisfied any requirements by our finance 
department and that it be done in quarterly payments, which I believe is already our practice. Councilman Gaylor and 
Councilwoman Jones voted for the motion. Mayor Ham, Mayor Pro Tem Polack, Councilman Broadaway, 
Councilwoman Matthews and Councilman Aycock voted against the motion. The motion failed 5:2. Mayor Ham made 



3 

a motion to defer further discussion this evening on the nonprofit funding allocations to a later time to be determined. 
Councilman Gaylor seconded the motion. Mayor Ham, Mayor Pro Tem Polack, Councilman Broadaway, Councilman 
Gaylor and Councilman Aycock voted for the motion.  Councilwoman Jones did not vote, however, pursuant to 
N.C.G.S. 160A-75, her lack of vote would be considered an affirmative vote. Councilwoman Matthews voted against 
the motion. The motion passed 6:1. 

Consent Agenda Review.  Each item was reviewed. Additional discussion included the following:  

Item I. Kiwanis Train Contract Renewal. Felecia Brown, Parks and Recreation Director discussed the 
contract renewal and shared that the City Attorney and Kiwanis attorney advised the following revision to the contract. 
She shared the motion on the consent agenda item would be based on the changes.  

The original contract #8 stated; The operation of said train shall be under the control, supervision, and 
management of the Kiwanis Club. Only properly trained Kiwanis Club members, 18 years or older, can operate the 
train.  The amendment of the contract #8 now states; The operation of said train shall be under the control, supervision, 
and management of the Kiwanis Club. The train may be operated only by a person who is (i) 18 years of age or older, 
(ii) properly trained, and (iii) either a Kiwanis Club member or a volunteer. 

Item K. Accept or Reject Initial Bid and Authorize Finance to Advertise for Upset Bids for 900 Marvin 
Street from Anthony Rivera. Upon motion of Councilmember Aycock, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Polack and 
unanimously carried, Council agreed to accept the initial bid and authorize Finance to advertise for upset bids for 900 
Marvin Street. 

Closed Session. 
Councilwoman Jones made a motion to go into closed session to discuss matters of potential litigation and 

personnel. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Polack and unanimously carried. 

After the Closed Session was held, Council came out of Closed Session and back into Open Session. 

There being no further business, the meeting recessed until 7:00 p.m. 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in Regular Session in Council Chambers, City 
Hall, 214 North Center Street, at 7:00 p.m. on May 16, 2022. 

Mayor Ham called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Archbishop Anthony Slater with Tehillah Church Ministries provided the invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance 
followed. 

Roll Call.  
Present: Mayor David Ham, Presiding 

Mayor Pro Tem Taj Polack 
Councilwoman Hiawatha Jones  
Councilman Bill Broadaway  
Councilwoman Brandi Matthews 
Councilman Charles Gaylor, IV  
Councilman Gene Aycock  

Also Present: Tim Salmon, City Manager 
Laura Getz, City Clerk  
Ron Lawrence, City Attorney 

Approval of Minutes.  Mayor Pro Tem Polack made a motion to approve the minutes of the Work Session 
and Regular Meeting Session of May 2, 2022. The motion was seconded by Councilman Aycock and unanimously 
carried.   

Presentations. 
Tourette Syndrome Awareness Month Proclamation. Read by Mayor Pro Tem Polack; Goldsboro City 

Council proclaimed May 15 - June 15, 2022 as TOURETTE SYNDROME AWARENESS MONTH and June 4, 2022 
as “Tourette Syndrome Awareness Day” in the City of Goldsboro, as a special day to promote understanding, 
compassion, and acceptance for all of our fellow citizens who deserve and need our support to break the stigma that 
surrounds Tourette Syndrome. Mayor Pro Tem Polack presented the proclamation to Jean-Paul “Wyatt” Lanier.  

Armed Forces Day Proclamation.  Read by Mayor Ham; Goldsboro City Council proclaimed our support on May 
21, 2022 for ARMED FORCES DAY and officially recognized the brave service and many sacrifices made by our 
active-duty service members, those who served before them, and their family members. Furthermore, we recognize the 
volunteers and non-profit organizations and businesses who band together to demonstrate their appreciation. 



4 

Herman Park Train Update. Chip Craig with the Kiwanis Club of Goldsboro presented the following presentation. 



5 

Mr. Craig requested Council approval to proceed with the plan to move forward with the new concession stand 
and surrounding space. Council gave consensus to proceed.  Mayor Ham thanked the Kiwanis and the volunteers for 
their work.   

Public Hearings. 
Z-6-22 NC Residential Partners, LLC. (R16-R12) – South side of E. Patetown Rd. between Ashley Ave. 

and Country Day Rd. Public Hearing Held. The subject property is currently vacant and undeveloped. The applicant 
requests to rezone the property from Residential (R16) to Residential (12). The applicant recently acquired the 
property and desires a change of zone for higher density residential development purposes.  If rezoned, the applicant 
will be required to meet the regulations of the Residential (R12) zoning district.  Site and landscape plans will be 
required and approved by City officials before construction permits can be issued in the future. 

Frontage: Approximately 390 ft. (E. Patetown Rd.) 

Approximately 375 ft. (Country Day Rd.) 

Area: 123,235 sq. ft. or 2.83 acres 

SURROUNDING ZONING:  

North: Residential (R12/16); 

South: Residential (R16); 

East: Residential (R16); and 

West: Residential (R16)  

The property was once occupied by a single-family dwelling prior to 2010. 

The City’s Land Use Plan recommends Medium-Density Residential development for the property. 

The subject property is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area.  City water and sewer utilities are available to 
serve the property. 

Mayor Ham opened the public hearing and the following people spoke: 

1. Charles Henry, 103 Whitney Place, spoke in opposition of the proposed zoning change.
2. Thomas Newton Jr. spoke in opposition of the proposed zoning change.
3. Martha Swisher spoke in opposition of the proposed zoning change.
4. Della Frasier requested clarification on multi-family use.
5. Jin Choi spoke in opposition of the proposed zoning change.

Council discussed the current and proposed zoning and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

No one else spoke and the Public Hearing Held was closed. 

No action necessary. The Planning Commission will have a recommendation for Goldsboro City Council at their 
regularly scheduled meeting on June 6, 2022. 

Z-7-22 Duke Energy Progress (R20A-I2) – South side of Thoroughfare Rd. between Sandy Lane Rd. and 
Central Heights Rd. Public Hearing Held. The subject property is currently occupied by an electrical utility 
substation owned and operated by the applicant. 

The applicant requests to rezone the property from Residential (R20A) to General Industry (I2). The applicant desires a 
change of zone since the current residential zoning classification is not appropriate for the site.  If rezoned, the 
applicant will be required to meet the regulations of the General Industry (I2) zoning district for future development 
purposes.   

Frontage: Approximately 1,276 ft. (Thoroughfare Rd.) 

Area: 1,598,692 sq. ft. or 36.71 acres 

SURROUNDING ZONING: 

North: Residential (R20A/RMNC) and Residential Manufactured (R9); 

South: Residential (R20A) and Industrial Business Park (IBP-1); 

East: Residential (R20A/RMNC); and 

West: Industrial Business Park (IBP-1)  

The City’s Land Use Plan recommends Industrial development for the property. 

The subject property is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area.  City water and sewer utilities are not available to 
serve the property. 



6 

Mayor Ham opened the public hearing. No one spoke and the public hearing was closed. 
No action necessary. The Planning Commission will have a recommendation for Goldsboro City Council at their 
regularly scheduled meeting on June 6, 2022. 

Z-8-22 Alpha 13 LLC. (R16-R12CZ) – South side of W. New Hope Rd. between Somervale Ln. and Twin 
Oaks Pl.  Public Hearing Held. There are three (3) separate parcels associated with the change of zone request.  
Currently, the subject properties are vacant and are utilized as agricultural farmlands. 

Parcel 1:  4.64 acres 

Parcel 2:  4.6 acres 

Parcel 3:  10.27 acres 

Frontage:  Approximately 1,276 ft. (Thoroughfare Rd.) 

Total Area: 849,843 sq. ft. or 19.5 acres 

SURROUNDING ZONING: 

North: Residential (R16); 

South: Residential (R16A); 

East: Residential (R16); and 

West: Residential (R12/16)  

The applicant requests to rezone the subject properties from Residential (R16) to Residential (R12CZ). The applicant 
has submitted a conceptual site plan indicating a 62-lot residential cluster subdivision.  If rezoned, the applicant will be 
required to recombine the three lots into one meeting the development design standards of the Residential (R12) 
zoning district.  Separate site and construction plan approval will be required. 

According to the City’s Unified Development Code, the developer may reduce the minimum lot size, width and 
setbacks up to 40% from the specifications of the prevailing zoning district.  The Council may require larger lot sizes, 
if in the opinion of the City Council, smaller lot sizes would be incompatible with adjoining developments.   

At least 20% of the total project area shall be reserved as commonly held open space and be preserved in a natural or 
vegetative state.  The applicant has reserved 4.05 acres of the site as open space.   

In addition, the required open space shall be held in common ownership, for the perpetual benefit of residents of the 
development, by a legally established corporation, association or other legal entity, or be dedicated to the City of 
Goldsboro as a public park. 

City water and sewer are available to serve the property.  The applicant will be required to petition for annexation into 
Goldsboro City limits since the site is within 1000 ft. of City utilities.   

The property is not located within a Special Flood Hazard Area.  

Storm water calculations and drainage plans shall be approved by City Engineering before construction permits are 
issued.  All streets shall meet City standards.  All utilities shall be installed underground.  Curb and gutter is required. 

Internal sidewalks are required to form a safe and convenient system for pedestrian access to all dwelling units, project 
facilities, open spaces and principle off-site pedestrian destinations.  In addition, external sidewalks are required along 
any adjacent public or private streets. 

All utilities shall be installed underground. 

As a requirement of residential subdivision approval, the developer shall plant trees in the front setback of each lot and 
in any side or rear lot abutting an existing or proposed right-of-way in the subdivision. 

Each lot, including open space/recreational areas and storm water retention areas, that abuts a private or public street in 
a residential subdivision must have one large street tree for every forty feet of street frontage or two small trees for 
every thirty feet of lot frontage.  

Interconnectivity has not been provided for the proposed subdivision. 

The City’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan recommends Medium Density Residential development.  However, in areas 
where City water and sewer are available to serve the property, the City’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan recommends 
that higher densities should be allowed and encouraged.   

Mayor Ham opened the public hearing and the following people spoke: 

1. Zach Anderson with Alpha 13 shared information about the proposed use.
2. David Cline, Somervale Lane, spoke about the proposed zoning change and shared concerns about water

runoff.

No one else spoke and the public hearing was closed. 



7 

No action necessary. The Planning Commission will have a recommendation for Goldsboro City Council at their 
regularly scheduled meeting on June 6, 2022. 

Mayor Ham excused the Planning Commission. 

Public hearing on the ratification of an agreement for the development of an Industrial Park.  Public 
Hearing Held. Resolution Adopted. The City of Goldsboro has entered into an agreement with the Wayne County 
Development Alliance (WCDA) and Wayne County for the development of an industrial park. 

Pursuant to NC General Statute 158-7.1, staff is requesting that council ratify the actions of the city council at their 
meeting on June 5, 2017 and approve the agreement with WCDA and Wayne County. 

The agreement was entered into without the proper notice and resolution requirements being met.  The information 
below describes the agreement dates, and the name of the company the city entered into the agreement with.   

An agreement regarding the development of an Industrial Park, dated June 6, 2017, between the City of Goldsboro. 
Wayne County, and the WCDA. 

a. Location – 400 Patetown Road, Goldsboro, NC

b. City of Goldsboro agrees to design and install the necessary water and sewer lines and appurtenances to
service the property at its costs, minus any grants that may be obtained for this purpose. The estimated cost
for Phase I is $485,000, which will be appropriated from the City of Goldsboro Utility Fund.

c. City agrees not to annex the property. In exchange for that agreement, the County agrees to share equally with
the City the general County ad valorem taxes on the real property collected.

d. New industries to the property will provide jobs for citizens of the City of Goldsboro.

It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled resolution ratifying the actions taken by council at the 
June 5, 2017 meeting, and approve the agreement with the WCDA and Wayne County.  The original agreement is 
attached. 

Mayor Ham opened the public hearing. No one spoke and the public hearing was closed. 

Upon motion by Councilman Gaylor, seconded by Councilman Broadaway, and unanimously carried, Council adopted 
the following entitled Resolution. 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-41 “RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE ACTIONS OF THE GOLDSBORO CITY COUNCIL 
AND APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF AN INDUSTRIAL PARK” 

Public Comment Period. Mayor Ham opened the public comment period and the following people spoke: 

1. Georgia Dees, Executive Director of the Arts Council, shared comments about funding nonprofits and that
the Arts Council will be moving to a new location, 123 N. Center Street. She also shared information about
the Arts Council.

2. Diane Belmont, Secretary and board member of the Arts Council shared comments about the city funding
the Arts Council and shared information about the Arts Council.

3. Nancy Fallen shared concerns regarding sanitation department issues (debris and leaf and limb backlog).
Mayor Ham explained the issues with the trucks.

4. Doug McGrath shared comments regarding NC Freedom Fest to be held May 20-21, 2022.
5. Douglas Horne with the Dillard Alumni shared concerns regarding issues with an upcoming event.
6. Henry Battle shared a list of the properties that he owns. He also discussed the Black Elks Lodge.

No one else spoke and the public comment period was closed. 

Consent Agenda – Approved as Recommended.  Mayor Ham presented the Consent Agenda.  All items were 
considered to be routine and could be enacted simultaneously with one motion and a roll call vote.  If a 
Councilmember so requested, any item(s) could be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and considered 
separately. In that event, the remaining item(s) on the Consent Agenda would be acted on with one motion and roll call 
vote. Councilman Aycock moved the items on the Consent Agenda, Items I - L be approved as recommended by the 
City Manager and staff.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Gaylor and a roll call vote resulted in all members 
voting in favor of the motion. 

The items on the Consent Agenda were as follows: 

Kiwanis Train Contract Renewal. Resolution Adopted. During the August 16, 2021 meeting, the Kiwanis 
Club of Goldsboro requested approval from City Council to purchase a new miniature train to replace the current 
miniature train.  The Kiwanis Club of Goldsboro would donate the new train to the City of Goldsboro upon receiving 
it.  The current contract with the Kiwanis Club of Goldsboro has not been revised since December 2008.    

The contract needs to be updated to reflect the new miniature train manufactured by Swannee River Railroad 
Company. 



8 

It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter 
into a revised contract with the Kiwanis Club of Goldsboro. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Gaylor (7 Ayes) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-42 “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO TO EXECUTE A 
REVISED CONTRACT WITH THE KIWANIS CLUB OF GOLDSBORO TO OPERATE THE NEW MINIATURE 
TRAIN” 

Resolution to accept the donation of F-Unit Locomotive and 12 passenger car miniature train from the 
Kiwanis Club of Goldsboro. Resolution Adopted. Council approved the installation of the new miniature train at the 
August 16, 2021 meeting. 

The final revised agreement between the City and the Kiwanis was presented earlier.  At this time, it is necessary for 
the Council to formally accept the donation of the miniature train from the Kiwanis.  City’s are authorized to accept 
donations under its corporate powers (N.C.G.S. §160A-11), and to undertake the activity under N.C.G.S. §160A-
209(c)(24) Parks and Recreation.  The approximate value of the donation is $98,500. 

It was recommended that Council adopt the following entitled resolution authorizing the acceptance of a donation of 
personal property to the City of Goldsboro from the Kiwanis Club of Goldsboro of an F-Unit Locomotive with a 12 
passenger car. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Gaylor (7 Ayes) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-43 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION OF 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO UNDER NCGS § 160A-11” 

Accept or Reject Initial Bid and Authorize Finance to Advertise for Upset Bids for 900 Marvin Street 
from Anthony Rivera. Resolution Adopted. Staff has received an offer to purchase city owned property.  Council 
must either accept or reject the offer, and if accepted authorize advertisement for upset bids (G.S. 160A-266 and 160A-
269). 

The following offers have been received for the sale of surplus real property under Negotiated offer, advertisement, 
and upset bid process (G.S. §160A-266(a) (3)) 

900 Marvin Street– City Owned 
Offeror:  Anthony Rivera  
Offer:  $1,685.00 
Bid Deposit: $84.25 
Parcel #:  0047497 Pin #: 2599812428 
Tax Value: $3,370.00 Zoning: R-6 

The offer is at least 50% of the tax value of the property.  The bid deposit of 5% has been received in the form of a 
business check. 

It was recommended that Council accept an offer on 900 Marvin Street and adopt the attached resolution authorizing 
Finance to advertise for upset bids. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Gaylor (7 Ayes) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-44 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS” 

Departmental Monthly Reports.  Accepted as Information.  The various departmental reports for April 2022 were 
submitted for Council approval. It was recommended that Council accept the reports as information. Consent Agenda 
Approval. Aycock/Gaylor (7 Ayes) 

End of Consent Agenda. 

City Manager’s Report. City Manager Salmon shared a Covid update and informed everyone that Governor 
Cooper ordered flags to fly at half-staff in memory of the one-million American lives lost to Covid 19. He also shared 
information regarding the upcoming event, Freedom Fest. He shared that on Memorial Day weekend, 
Goldsboro/Dillard Alumni will have their parade and event downtown and that city pools will open.  

Ceremonial Documents. 
Resolution Expressing Appreciation For Services Rendered By Judith Bateman As An Employee Of The 

City Of Goldsboro For More Than 9 Years. Resolution Adopted. Judith Bateman retires on June 1, 2022 as a 
Laboratory Supervisor with the Public Utilities Department of the City of Goldsboro with more than 9 years of service. 
Judith began her career on May 8, 2013 as a Laboratory Supervisor with the Public Utilities Department. Judith has 
proven herself to be a dedicated and efficient public servant who has gained the admiration and respect of her fellow 
workers and the citizens of the City of Goldsboro. The Mayor and City Council of the City of Goldsboro are desirous, 
on behalf of themselves, City employees and the citizens of the City of Goldsboro, of expressing to Judith Bateman 
their deep appreciation and gratitude for the service rendered by her to the City over the years and expressed to Judith 
their very best wishes for success, happiness, prosperity and good health in her future endeavors. This Resolution shall 



o

U

U

o

N

os

Utea' 

V

c 

o

U

y

N

n

N

C;

3N ^
C

G) 

w

OV

0

o '

n

w ' 

d ° 

x

O

w

N

14

co

O

O

O

x

Q

O> 

y. ° 

N

co

V

O

O

O

O } 

rte03

tb

th

1

OO

Q

ca

y

o  

e

S' 

C •

ci

CC , 

A ,•

moi '

r" „

d ° 

v 

9'

r ° 

COO
c° 

o

p

U

O

o ""

W

0y

ctj

0.

0 ° 

co

Wcn

o  

M

c

03

0to° 

o

ti

O ° 

w

aoi

aoi

v

t

b

t~

i 

O

b

H

p

U

UO °
y' 

o

Q) 

C7

on "

a

Q) 

U

y

y

P. 

ami °

o

Q) 

to

3

b

Q

o

w

a

cz

bo

o

o

S

o

x ° 

co

o

O

Wun 

to

J,
4

x

O

3

O

U '

C

b

O

N

O

cd

U

p

O

O

cC

O

bA

O

m

O

N

W

V

Q > 

O

co

N ( 

c 

to

C,

3

O

O

O

ma• 

El

E

N

O

3

ti"  . 

3

oN
v

v «

3

0

CA

0

oO

b

0 + . 

y 

O1

O

O 

r + ; 

O  

D

ti

U

U

Pr

U  

U

p

U

O

r

y .

b 

Cl) 

03

Oj 

Q

N

O

O

O3
N

W

W

C7

3

a>

i -

0

A

oe

NUYu

r•, 



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 23, 2022 

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Special Meeting to discuss the FY22-23 
Budget in the Large Conference Room, City Hall Addition, 200 North Center Street, at 5:30 p.m. on Monday, 
May 23, 2022. 

Call to Order.  Mayor Ham called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Roll Call. 

Present:  Mayor David Ham, Presiding 
Mayor Pro Tem Taj Polack 
Councilwoman Hiawatha Jones  
Councilman Bill Broadaway 
Councilwoman Brandi Matthews 
Councilman Charles Gaylor, IV (participated via Zoom) 
Councilman Gene Aycock  
Tim Salmon, City Manager  
Laura Getz, City Clerk 

Budget Discussion.  

Ron Stempien, Fire Chief presented the following information: 

Item A.2



  

Chief Stempien shared information regarding recruitment, retention, salary comparisons, fire inspections of 
businesses (including hospitals, jails and schools), and fire department equipment needs. Council discussed the 
ages of current fire trucks, manpower, longevity, retention and current staffing with Chief Stempien. Council 
discussed implementing fees for fire inspections. Council discussed the fire department’s proposed budget. 
Chief Stempien shared his request in the budget for a fire truck for 1.1 million dollars, skid unit, and discussed 
the department’s equipment needs. City Manager Salmon asked Council for consensus to move forward with 
charging for the fire inspection fee. Council discussed the fee amounts. Mayor Ham stated that council would 
take this as consensus to approve and will come back at the next meeting and make it formal.     

Mike West, Police Chief presented the following information: 

  

  

 

Chief West shared information about frozen positions, current vacancies, not providing funeral escorts, salary 
comparisons, seniority, retention and longevity. Council discussed the presentation and the four proposals. 
Council discussed working with the Sherriff’s Department and the requested increase in salaries, lapsed salaries 
and attrition. City Manager Salmon discussed the proposed salary increase and increasing the tax rate. Council 
discussed street paving. Mayor Ham asked if Council agreed to one of the four proposals made by Chief West. 
Council discussed the proposals. Councilman Aycock proposed to raise the less than seven years of experience 
to three percent and keep the greater than seven years’ experience at seven for a total of $450-460,000. Council 
consensus was not to raise taxes this year but to use street paving improvement funds to pay for police 
department salaries. City Manager Salmon will come back to the next meeting with further proposals.   

Council went through each department’s proposed budget and made the following changes:  

• Removed the renovation of the dais in Council Chambers for $8,000 from the Mayor and Council’s 
budget. 

 



0

c° 

U

b

a 

U

W

CA

C7

aiy

U

oo

cd

a 

0tn

3

ani

x

3

co

U

4•• 

S- 

N" 

U0

3  

n

o

0

U

o

too

cz

4

SU. 

3

Q, 

A

Q

0

030
a0

c 

4o

C'

s

b

3

M

Q

ti

s~ 

p

0

CCS

x

3

b

o

c"

d

V

CSC

CZ

4-
4

O

O

p

b

a 

U

O

4" 

w

N

cz

co

U

U

moo

O

y
I. 

O
U

C8

CC

O

O

C4

s 

cz

o '°~ 

O

N

w

0

3

03

CO

o

to

y

cz

0

n

0

4.

1

C_

0O

bb

z

CO

4-

4

rA

Ca

r. 

bo

cl

U

3

b

cz

3

U

a

oEn
Q) 

0

0

d

0

a

y

Y

0

M

o

O

U

o; 

03

Nd

00

o

O

N

N

Q

Ei

0CIS

o

o

U
s. 

O

ani

rA

o

U

N

U

O

Cd

ms

U) 

N

U

c13

0U

o

iU

V

o

co

m

U

b

w

0
o

U

M

H

O

O

O

F., 

4

pU

bA

b

y

N

y

U

ty

A

O

o

03

W

cl

rn

ci

x

4

A

A

U

C) 

3

Q

0, 

C'

s

L)

Y

a

C) 

c

U

0

w

0

r 

d 

j

a0i

1) 

to

w

as

a

cl

co

U[ — 

U

i718100
o

U

GG

w

0

c° 

U

b

U

a 

C7

o

U

oo

cd

a 

0tn

3

ani

3

co

U

o

U0

3  

n

o

o

cz

SU. 

3

bA

Q

0030a0

c 

M

Q

ti

p

U

CCS

x

3

o

Q

O

O

p

b

a 

O

cz

U

O

y

I. 

OU

C8

U

s 

cz

o '°~ 

O

N

O

0cz

n

0

4.

1

C_

0O

bb

z

CO

4-

4

cl

3

b

U

Q) 

0

0

d

0

a

y

co

Y

0

M

o

O

U

o; 

03

Nd

00

o

O

N

N

Q

0CIS

o

o

U

s. 

O

cd

GO¢' 

CZ

Q) 

CO

o

o

co

m

U

b

w

0
o

u

COA

M

H

UUC7

o

U

a 



B







C





















D



















E













F



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 2022-_ Y6

RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS AND SALE OF POLICE RADIOS AND

EQUIPMENT TO A GOVERNMENTAL UNIT PURSUANT TO NCGS § 160A- 274

WHEREAS, the City Manager or designee from time to time identifies various items or groups of items

to be no longer necessary or functional to the City's needs; and

WHEREAS, sound property management principles and financial consideration indicate the interests of the

City would be served by disposing of the property; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A-265 provides, at the discretion of the Council, a city may s e 11 o r dispose of

personal property; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A -266( c) provides for the disposal or exchange of personal property for any one

item or group of items by the City upon the adoption of procedures for disposal by the Council; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A- 274 provides any governmental unit may sell to any other governmental unit interest

in personal property; and

WHEREAS, the Wayne County Sheriff has requested to purchase the following items: ( 4) Single Bay Viking

Charger, ( 4) Viking VP900 dual band portable radios, ( 2) VP 600 remote speaker microphones, ( 2) 5100 series remote
speaker microphones, ( 8) VP 900 batteries, ( 8) VP 900 belt clips, ( 10) VP 900 radio antennas for $ 2, 640. 00 ( Two - 

Thousand Six Hundred and Forty Dollars and no/ 100). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO: 

Section 1. Council hereby declares the property surplus. 

Section 2. Pursuant to the authority granted by § 160A- 265, § 160A -266( c) and § 160A- 274, the City Council of the

City of Goldsboro does hereby authorize the disposition and sale of the Police radios and equipment listed

herein to the Wayne County Sheriff' s office. 

Section 3. Council authorizes City staff to execute the necessary documentation to complete this transaction. 

Section 4. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

Adopted this the 6" day of June, 2022. 

Attested by: 

J,-,, L

Laura Getz, City Cler



G



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- V 7
RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS AND DONATION OF FIREFIGHTING EQUIPMENT TO A

NONPROFIT CORPORATION PURSUANT TO NCGS § 160A- 280

WHEREAS, the City Manager or designee from time to time identifies various items or groups of items

to be no longer necessary or functional to the City' s needs; and

WHEREAS, sound property management principles and financial consideration indicate the interests of the

City would be served by disposing of the property; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A- 265 provides, at the discretion of the City Council, a city may s e I 1 o r dispose of

personal property; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A -266( c) provides for the disposal or exchange of personal property for any one

item or group of items by the City upon the adoption of procedures for disposal by the Council; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A-280 provides the City Council authority to donate personal property to a

nonprofit organization after posting a public notice at least five days prior to making the donation; and

WHEREAS, the 501( c)( 3) non- profit Global Gear Initiative is a national humanitarian relief group that

specializes in collecting firefighting gear and distributing these items to less fortunate countries to firefighters that

have little or no safety equipment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO: 

Section 1. Council hereby declares the property surplus. 

Section 2. Pursuant to the authority granted by § 160A- 265, § 160A -266( c) and § 160A- 280, the City Council

of the City of Goldsboro authorizes the disposition through donation of the firefighting equipment
listed herein to the 501( c)( 3) non-profit, Global Gear Initiative. 

Section 3. Council authorizes City staff to execute the necessary documentation to complete this transaction. 

Section 4. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

Adopted this the 6th day of June, 2022. 

Attested by: 

Laura Getz, City CleW











H



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 9 U

RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING UPSET BID

PROCESS PURUSANT TO NCGS § 160A- 269

WHEREAS, the City of Goldsboro owns certain real property at W. Pine Street ( Pin # 2599658257); 
and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 160A- 269 permits the city to sell real property by upset
bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and

WHEREAS, the City has received an offer to purchase the property described above, in the amount of
2, 700. 00 ( Two Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars and no/ 100) submitted by Johnnie Cox dba Cox

Real Estate ( Offeror); and

WHEREAS, Offeror has paid the required five percent ( 5%) deposit on his/ her offer in the amount of

150. 00 ( One Hundred Fifty Dollars and No/ 100). 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North
Carolina, that: 

1) The City Council hereby declares the property surplus. 
2) The City Council authorizes sale of the property described above through the upset bid procedure of

North Carolina General Statute § 160A- 269. 

3) The Finance Director shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published in a newspaper of

general circulation within its jurisdiction. The notice shall describe the property and the amount of the
offer, and shall state the terms under which the offer may be upset. 

4) Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their offer to

the office of the Finance Director at 200 N. Center Street, Goldsboro, NC 27530 during normal
business hours within 10 days after the notice of sale is published. At the conclusion of the 10 -day
period, the Finance Director shall open the bids, if any, and the highest such bid will become the new
offer. If there is more than one bid in the highest amount, the first such bid received will become the

new offer. 

5) Upset offer and deposit shall be delivered in a sealed envelope. The written offer proposal must

include the name of the person or business making the offer, address of said property, and Wayne
County parcel identification number. The offer shall be signed by the individual or person with
signature authority if a business entity. The outside of the sealed envelope should have the address of

the property, the words " Upset Bid" and include the address of the Property. 
6) The City of Goldsboro reserves the right to reject any or all offers at any time. 
7) If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Finance Director shall cause a new notice of upset bid to be

published, and shall continue to do so until a 10 -day period has passed without any qualifying upset
bid having been received. At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the City
Council. 

8) A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten percent ( 10%) of the

first $ 1, 000. 00 of that existing offer and five percent ( 5%) of the remainder of that existing offer. 
9) A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent ( 5%) of

the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier' s check, or certified check. The city will return the



deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer subject to upset if a qualifying
higher bid is received; provided that sufficient time has elapsed to allow for the payment draft, if by
check, to clear the City' s central depository and be credited to such, the return of the deposit will then
be issued within 10 days of confirmation of clearing. The city will refund the deposit of the final high
bidder at closing or apply to the sales price, as determined at the time of closing by the Finance
Director. 

10) Any Offeror' s bid deposit shall be refunded if it is not the final high bidder; or if mutually agreeable
terms cannot be settled upon if no upset bids are received, provided that sufficient time has elapsed to

allow for the payment draft, if by check, to clear the City' s central depository and be credited to such. 
Refund will be issued within 10 days of confirmation of clearing. 

11) The terms of the final sale are: 

a) City Council must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30
days after the final upset bid period has passed. 

b) Buyer must pay with cash at the time of closing. 
c) Buyer must pay closing costs. 

12) The City reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the final high bid is
accepted and the right to reject at any time all bids. 

13) If no qualifying upset bid is received after the initial public notice, the offer set forth above is hereby
accepted. Appropriate city officials are authorized to execute the instruments necessary to convey the

property to Offeror. 

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after this 6' day of June, 2022. 













I



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
b

RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING UPSET BID

PROCESS PURUSANT TO NCGS § 160A- 269

WHEREAS, the City of Goldsboro owns certain real property at 235 Wayne Avenue ( Pin # 2599818199); 
and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 160A- 269 permits the city to sell real property by upset bid, 
after receipt of an offer for the property; and

WHEREAS, the City has received an offer to purchase the property described above, in the amount of
2, 660.00 ( Two Thousand Six Hundred Sixty Dollars and no/ 100) submitted by C.A.L.M. Properties & 

Investments, LLC (Offeror); and

WHEREAS, Offeror has paid the required five percent ( 5%) deposit on his/ her offer in the amount of

133. 00 ( One Hundred Thirty Three Dollars and No/ 100). 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, 
that: 

1) The City Council hereby declares the property surplus. 
2) The City Council authorizes sale of the property described above through the upset bid procedure of North

Carolina General Statute § 160A- 269. 

3) The Finance Director shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published in a newspaper of general

circulation within its jurisdiction. The notice shall describe the property and the amount of the offer, and
shall state the terms under which the offer may be upset. 

4) Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their offer to the

office of the Finance Director at 200 N. Center Street, Goldsboro, NC 27530 during normal business hours
within 10 days after the notice of sale is published. At the conclusion of the 10 -day period, the Finance
Director shall open the bids, if any, and the highest such bid will become the new offer. If there is more
than one bid in the highest amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer. 

5) Upset offer and deposit shall be delivered in a sealed envelope. The written offer proposal must include

the name of the person or business making the offer, address of said property, and Wayne County parcel
identification number. The offer shall be signed by the individual or person with signature authority if a
business entity. The outside of the sealed envelope should have the address of the property, the words
Upset Bid" and include the address of the Property. 

6) The City of Goldsboro reserves the right to reject any or all offers at any time. 
7) If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Finance Director shall cause a new notice of upset bid to be

published, and shall continue to do so until a 10 -day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid
having been received. At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the City Council. 

8) A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten percent ( 10%) of the first

1, 000. 00 of that existing offer and five percent ( 5%) of the remainder of that existing offer. 
9) A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent ( 5%) of

the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier' s check, or certified check. The city will return the
deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer subject to upset if a qualifying
higher bid is received; provided that sufficient time has elapsed to allow for the payment draft, if by



check, to clear the City' s central depository and be credited to such, the return of the deposit will then
be issued within 10 days of confirmation of clearing. The city will refund the deposit of the final high
bidder at closing or apply to the sales price, as determined at the time of closing by the Finance
Director. 

10) Any Offeror' s bid deposit shall be refunded if it is not the final high bidder; or if mutually agreeable
terms cannot be settled upon if no upset bids are received, provided that sufficient time has elapsed to

allow for the payment draft, if by check, to clear the City' s central depository and be credited to such. 

Refund will be issued within 10 days of confirmation of clearing. 
11) The terms of the final sale are: 

a) City Council must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30
days after the final upset bid period has passed. 

b) Buyer must pay with cash at the time of closing. 
c) Buyer must pay closing costs. 

12) The City reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the final high bid is

accepted and the right to reject at any time all bids. 

13) If no qualifying upset bid is received after the initial public notice, the offer set forth above is hereby

accepted. Appropriate city officials are authorized to execute the instruments necessary to convey the

property to Offeror. 

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after this
6th

day of June, 2022. 

Attest: 

Laura Getz, City Clerlo

avid Ham, Mayor











J



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- So

RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZATION

FOR DESTRUCTION OF CITY OWNED BALLISTIC VESTS

WHEREAS, the City Manager or designee from time to time identifies various items or groups

of items to be no longer necessary or functional to the City' s needs; and

WHEREAS, sound property management principles and financial consideration indicate the

interests of the City would be served by disposing of the property; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A- 265 provides, at the discretion of the Council, a city may s e 11 o r dispose
of personal property; and

WHEREAS, G. S. 160A -266( d) provides a City may discard any personal property that is determined
to have no value; and

WHEREAS, The disposal and disposition of these vests should be done securely to prevent the
possible use against law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, Fiber Brokers International, LLC has been in business for 15 years and serve both law

enforcement and the military by providing secure destruction and recycling of aged ballistic vests and other
ballistic materials. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby declares the property surplus. 
Section 2. Pursuant to the authority granted by § 160A- 265, § 160A -266( d), the City of Goldsboro

Council does hereby authorize the disposition and transfer of City owned ballistic vests to Fiber
Brokers International, LLC for destruction; 

Section 2. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

Adopted this the
6t" 

day of June, 2022. 

Attest: 

Laura Getz, City ClefO

id Ham, Mayor





K









U

b

sp" 

r+ 

O

N

n 

p

N

N +

p

U

0

to

to

r, 

w

2 ' 

pa ° 

C,

3 

C7  

ocq3

o

a
o

0

Go

Cd

Cd

Cd

b

r4

0

o

w

o

U '" 

p

o

ono
i

o

w

w

C7

to

CO

to

0

0

C13

W

U

T4

cn

t]. 

at

U "

C'

s

ej

Ci 

N+ 

CC3

Q

r. 

w 

yy

y

crj }:  -

d

cd . 

y

as

N

Nw
cd

03

p

cl

rn

0 '

U

N¢ (

1) 

t

j

Wlp, 

Off" 
U

UbP- 
ti "" 

Qc 

S". -

C -_ 

cd

w

p

a

N

GJ'

C ° 

cC

O

N

ti

L: — 

0

U

W

E" 

c 

C7

o

w ` 

3 ° 

0

4" 

3

0

0. 

b

cl

o

o

U

a

ani

o

o

o

f

3

ani

Q

ri) 

10

JR =

0 .

fl

N

C,

3un

0

cz

C'

s

C13

cl

U5

o

0. 

QCE, 

umc°' 
w 

a-°

crs

44

O

fl 

ct

Nc -
o

C7

ww

03
cd °

COD

0

U

4-
4

c>

p

En
C;

j

N

b

Q

Q' 

OC40
COTc, , «

s

Q) 

0' 

cd

V] 

U

O

v]

co

cq

to

0

l

U

ca

ct

cz

r. 

U

co

toou



O

O

O

O

O

O

O) 

C

0

0

L- 

t 

O

O

O

O

1:

14

ko

O

1

Lo

6ww

0

Q

CV

O

O

cc

CSC

LlJ

O

O

O

LfJ

00

0

0

C

O

O

O

O

Z3

d

O

O

O

V

CO

00
d

LO

C

n
r-
1

ti

L

O

N

V

OC

E

LO

0

603

CA

O

C

eD

LLlJ

O

l

O

00

O

co

CC

i. 
OU

69

O

O

O

O

O) 

O

O

L- 

t 

CSV

cc

O

COV

O

C'

rJ

dt
C,

5

d' 

60311

603

O

O

O

O) 

O

O

L- 

t 

CSV

cc

d' 

O

CV

O

C'

rJ

Cil
d 

C* 

d' 000

0

60311

603

O

O

O

O

O) 

C1

L- 

LOfJ

COC

O

C37

CV

L6

d' 

O

CV

CV

CSC

LfJ

I

01A

Ela

G') 

O

CC

ti

6911

603

69n  

O

O

O

LOC17

mI-

Il

d' 

CJO) 

O

O

LO

Efrll

69

O

O

O

O) 

C1

LOfJ

COC

O

C37

CV

L6

O

O

O

r -

i

CSC

LfJ

69n  

O

O

O

LOC17

mI-

Il

d' 

CJO) 

O

O

LO

Efrll

69

Sll

603

O

O

O

O

O) 

O

O

iD

LOfJ

COC

O

C37

CV

L6

O

COC

O

r -

i

N

LfJ

Sll

603

O

O

O

O

O) 

O

O

iD

LOfJ

COC

O

C37

CV

L6

60311

603

O

O

O

O

O) 

O

O

O

iD

O

L

COC

O

C37

O

CV

Lo

NLo
O

G09-
11

603

69N

603

O

O

O

C

CY?  l

LrJ

cf311

69t-: 

OO

LO

O

Ll

O

LfJ

00

r

r

LO

CV

Lf 

C 

6911

69

60') 

iD

LO

OCA
L— 

Lo

114O
O

O

r -

i

N

LfJ

69N

603

O

O

O

C

CY?  
l

LrJ

cf311

69
t-: 

OO

LO

O

Ll

O

LfJ

00

r

r

LO

CV

Lf 

C 

6911

69

60311

603

OI

OO

LfJ

Cy 

11 '

t' 

6911

69
C 

O

ti

O

0

CC

O

1- 

CV

O

O

N

Lo

N

m

L— 

L— 

I  

O

LnO

00') 

000

CC

I

C—  

aq

O

II

0

SII

1!

11

9911

603

lyY

r0-+ 

O

O

LO

OCA
L— 

Lo

114O

O

O

r -

i

L- 

M

60311

603

OI

OO

LfJ

Cy 

11 '

t' 

6911

69
C 

O

ti

O

0

CC

O

1- 

CV

O

O

N

Lo

N

m

L— 

L— 

I  

O

LnO

00') 

000

CC

I

C—  

aq

O
II

0

SII

1!

11

9911

603

CV

Cs

v

69

603

LfPL6G7

mOo

0

CV

CV

m

CV

Cd

CV

Cd

CV

CV

y

O

0000

0000

7V- - 

CN

y

00

O

00

O

00

C

4Vi

0000

t) 

r-

1  --

1

r-

1 .

0

1-

1

r

4 --

1

a) 

r1

O

pVjp

O

m

0

0

a

00CD

E- 

m

O

A

cc

q

cc

m

C. 

N

m

m

a) 

m -+ 

O

a) 

a) 

m

O

O

m

bb

r

a

c 

O

bD

O

M

r. 

O "+ 

r+ 

u

O

bA

O .. 

O

b0

3

bl

a' 

by

O

a) 

o .

b

A +' 

A '

O

o

Ts

a)  

O ^ 

a

a) 

eq

p

c 

p

o

c 

O

p

o

s 

p

p

O

o

a) 

p

q

A
p

p

p

o

u

r1

Pa

P4

m

Pa

PQ .. 

PQ

al

Pa

a 

PG

p., 

O

PQ >:

I

PA >

cz

PQ , ^ 

Mcz

m

0 „

O

m

O ' ^

O

m

o +' 

G

s, 

d1

m

m .

r —

1

O

7

N

m

a) + 

U

V

a) 

a) 

x , 

a) 

a) 

U

a) 

a) 

a)  

o

V

y

f: "

b

ti

a) 

ra

bD

O :

a

bA

O

y

bD + +' 

P4

O

a) 

O

F- > , 

O

A

a) +' ""  

m

D

s 

acz

o'

5

aCZ

o

P, 

cd

a

a

CZ

o

a) 

a

H

a

o. "

c

as.

e

3PLccy

P,

4

a) < 

a) 

0

a

3a

api

qua

a0i >

oti

a0i ! 

k-

0

ai

a 

I+.

1

ac'
s

qm

CV

a) 

O

CVod
bCV .. 

iS

y

CV

m . 

m

G. 

a) 

SC

W

7y

tty 

CV , -- 

C>

3

CV

Fcz

c0

Z

V

r.•' 

CV

V ^' ] ^' 

Cd

CV

ti

r-. 

CV

c0

U --

L

U --

i

i.

1 ;--•

L

w

O

y., 

cd

C 

C 

to

O (

t

m +., ' 

c 

s

W

O

is

w

O

C'

S

U

fJ, 

v 

J

U

E- , 

t!

1

J

E

U

v1

E- 

a

P 

E 

KL

J

E

4

0

J

E 

Pa

E- 

K= 

C3

f= 

VZ

E- 

N

lyY

r0-+ 

O

O

OCA
L— 

Lo

114O
O

CCl

LLl

m

N

O

00

eN

L- 

1" 

000

000

CV

CV

v  

603

GOD- 9Lo

LoO
O

OC

LO

0

CA

O

C

eD

O

l

O

00

1" 

000

000

CV

Cs

v

69

603

LfPL6G7

mOo

0

CV

CV

m

CV

Cd

CV

Cd

CV

CV

y

O

0000

0000

7V- - 

CN

y

00

O

00

O

00

C

4Vi

0000

t) 

r-

1  --

1

r-

1 .

0

1-

1

r

4 --

1

a) 

r1

O

pVjp

O

m

0

0

a

00CD

E- 

m

O

A

cc

q

cc

m

C. 

N

m

m

a) 

m -+ 

O

a) 

a) 

m

O

O

m

bb

r

a

c 

O

bD

O

M

r. 

O "+ 

r+ 

u

O

bA

O .. 

O

b0

3

bl

a' 

by

O

a) 

o .

b

A +' 

A '

O

o

Ts

a)  

O ^ 

a

a) 

eq

p

c 

p

o

c 

O

p

o

s 

p

p

O

o

a) 

p

q

Ap

p

p

o

u

r1

Pa

P4

m

Pa

PQ .. 

PQ

al

Pa

a 

PG

p., 

O

PQ >:

I

PA >

cz

PQ , ^ 

Mcz

m

0 „

O

m

O ' ^

O

m

o +' 

G

s, 

d1

m

m .

r —

1

O

7

N

m

a) + 

U

V

a) 

a) 

x , 

a) 

a) 

U

a) 

a) 

a)  

o

V

y

f: "

b

ti

a) 

ra

bD

O :

a

bA

O

y

bD + +' 

P4

O

a) 

O

F- > , 

O

A

a) +' ""  

m

D

s 

acz

o'

5

aCZ

o

P, 

cd

a

a

CZ

o

a) 

a

H

a

o. "

c

as.

e

3PLccy

P,

4

a) < 

a) 

0

a

3a

api

qua

a0i >

oti

a0i ! 

k-

0

ai

a 

I+.

1

ac'
s

qm

CV

a) 

O

CVod

bCV .. 
iS

y

CV

m . 

m

G. 

a) 

SC

W

7y

tty 

CV , -- 

C>

3

CV

Fcz

c0

Z

V

r.•' 

CV

V ^' ] ^' 

Cd

CV

ti

r-. 

CV

c0

U --

L

U --

i

i.

1 ;--•

L

w

O

y., 

cd

C 

C 

to

O (

t

m +., ' 

c 

s

W

O

is

w

O

C'

S

U

fJ, 

v 

J

U

E- , 

t!

1

J

E

U

v1

E- 

a

P 

E 

KL

J

E

4

0

J

E 

Pa

E- 

K= 

C3

f= 

VZ

E- 

N



C

O

O

Cs

0

0

0

O

c

o

o

O

cc
O

O

0

0

C

cc

O

O

0

O

0

0

0

O

cc
O

0

o0
0

00

M

o

o

ry

m"

0

o

00

cqcz

C) 

cq

cq

o

CSV . 

rr" 

CQ

c

O

0000

o

C

i

L6, 

OC6

00
o

o

00

Cc

to

m

ci

cc

00

00

tfJ

o

0

L

L6

Oci

O

m

mrr

69Oo

i

oo

o

ami

ai

d' 

41

cD

o

w

O

bA

cC

E- 

o

4

9

rl

y

a0

J

bb

b0

w

y

y

b0

Cq

4 , 

a' 

y

m

U

ai

m

A

do

a0

ca

y

on

d

bi) 

GPI

Gs

GAI

y

G

W) 

cK

ds

GPI

bD

U

GO-, 

GA, 

GG

G& 

to

cc
cc

cloo00
cq

N

0

0

0

cl

a, 

O

0. 

PQ

0000
0

un

cc
Ln

00

foo
rO

o

PG

PG

A

ll

OC! 

4

0000
O0

00

10000

orell
oo
r1

c*

Soo

o

c

o

m00CD
m

m

0

0

m

M

0000
OD

eq

LO"

00
N

m(

M-

0

m

m

cc

cc

m"

0

m

Or
0

1-

1

cl0

O

ClLlO
O

Ci

cc

0L' 
C 

C

C 

Ll

Ln

Ln

o

o

m

O

o

m

w

m

o

00

o

N

o

0

0

ci

cc

000

cr; 

c 

0

ci
r -
i

Lo

t

m 

r

00

m

N

N

O0

LO

mmm

00 . 

ao

aO

m

Lo
o

InO

cl7r1- 
o- 

o

o

ocl

r -
i

a

MTs

cd
a

U

7

d

pi

U

o

zs

a

iii

cs

a) 

zs

GOD- 

GAIy

U

GPI

GrI

ss

a) 

G61

GPI

a 

GOD - 

CD

o

N

o

N

N

N

C-
1

cqo
c

o

LO

Lo

o

eV

m - 

eV

U

S0. 

o

LV

y

m

a 

eV

0

0

ti

N

Lo

o

n

00

00

O

o

o

ci

rS

eV

o

o

cso
cs

c- 

M

cf ' 

0o

o

00

Cv

uO

144cvW

m

m

o

0

m

o

co

O

o

Nua
o

Lr; 

o

L

i 

0

0

0

C

t  

o

L

N

C

i

U

y

U

U

CV-
1

m

o

O

ii $-

1

N

o

LO

Lo

f

rcV

C11m
m

o

ItI4

I

7-

I

Cd

FCyV , 

U

cz

n

m

I + 

CV

a 

m

m

to

to

NCD
m

O

O

N

0000 - 

00

Cl

cl

O

o

C

hU

G4  ~  

W  

U

1-

4

to

J

PG

J

i

E- 

U

fi, 

Ei

0

F

v1

E-

4

W

E-

4

0

F°

1

GOD

E 

GrI

GOD - 

0011

Coco
Coco0000

m

co

O

O

N

m

10

e

c6

cc

6su

0000
Nc

oco0occmoo
cu

N

m

40

c7

d4

0

m

CC

mc00i

o

0

0

m

ON0

M

O

o

ry

ell

cqcz

cq

cq

O

CSV . 

rr" 

CQ

c

O

0000

0000

N

00

O

00

Cq

00

sz

r

Ca

i

oo

o

ami

ai

d' 

41

cD

o

y

O

bA

cC

E- 

o

4

9

rl

y

a0

J

bb

b0

y

y

b0

Cq

4 , 

a' 

y

m

U

ai

m

do

a0

ca

y

on

d

bi) 

bA

m

bi) 

Z

y

C

W) 

cK

N

bD

U

P: 

d

O

Pa

CG

d

ti

U

U

Pp -

a . 

O

a) 

a

y
U

sPa

a, 

O

0. 

PQ

CQ

P 

x

PG

PG

A

4

ai 

m

y

C

m

U

o

d

m

bi)

C4

Cj

C

Cd

0

ai

m

c

y

bb

M 
W

m

cka

U
4, 

U

U

rr
F+•

i

1.

4

Q1

A

bA  

1•+•

1

r1

a)  

CJ? 

a) .

41

W

a)  

O

it

a) 

Q+ 

7

4

ami

d

ti

n4

s ° 

t7

o. o

ty

R. 

o

o

a

o

O

q

o

o

a

d

ccz

o

o  ' 

bA

I'

D  

023

a

MTs

cd
a

U

7

d

pi

U

o

zs

a

iii

cs

a) 

zs

cd

y

U

m

d' 

073

d

a) 

cl

a 

m

a3

m

m

Q'

ani

eV

m - 

eV

U

S0. 

LV

y

m

a 

eV

R. 

cl

m

L 

cl

t 

e 

cl

m

f 

N

eV

R

Ci

eV

m

U

p' W

r1 $

a

y

W

v

bn
i

L

U

c 

W

CVr

F

F

W_ 

eV

kW

GV

a 

y

y

DCW

aV

a> . 

W

i 

eV  

U

W

o

a

y

DC

y

i

U

y

U

U

CV-1

m

o

O

ii $-

1

1' 

cz0

CV

1

U

m

cd

aJ

r
cV

cz

1

F-

1 ( 

Cil

0

My

5

I

7-

I

Cd

FCyV , 

U

cz

c 

I + CV

a 

V! 

CV , 

C.) ,

si' 

1

C . 

U

Cd

O

W

F

1--

i

O

U

0

hU

G4  ~  

W  

U

Cda 

to

J

PG

J

E- 

fi, 

Ei

0

F

v1

E-

4

W

E-

4

0

F°
1

E 

M



0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

c

m

m

m

m

o

o

m

o

0

0

0

0

0

o

c

c

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

00

0

0

0

0

0

0

0000
0

0

0

00
0

N06

pori ''' 

oo

L6

L

L

L

u; 

mNoO
0

0

0

4m

L- 

4

0

oom

co

0

0

0

0

0

LO

c

o

t- 

m

00

co

0

0

o

r

00

N

I

L

aS

C

CY5

L

ri

06

16

L

0

0

C

0

0

m

ci

m

1140
a 

m

N

Lo

LO

m

co

m

0

wA

Q

69

Gf 

68, 

69

69

69

69

GCI

69

6F3

Gq
6!

3

604

603 - 

9cgco00
eq

0

0

0

0

C11

pro

1-

400
4

om
m

o

r

0OMONoom
00
0

cc

o00
0

cgo000
ci

LO
LO

coon
m

oco
cm

0
c- 

o0co0mcoN
L- 

00
0

00

000
0

cCoor
o

N

c6
0

004

60o
c* 

N

cL6

ocia000rioci
o

coL6
oo

crjri

orio
r

oomL-
C110
o

4o

i

00,

800
N

mLO
m

m

o

4W1-

443oVm
o

C

C11

eq

clim

oto

vl 

TS

d

tf -

i

dr

0

Cc

00

m

N

LO

Lo

m

00

m

r -

q

Lo

N

d" 

ri

L

FM

cc

00

to

ri

O

0 -

4

r-+- 

06
r

d

ci

C

cD

N

C6

cD

L '

IF

cl

ci

co

N

m

d, 

LO

1

00

00
t- 

d

cG

t. 

cC

L

0

e

06

L
0

e

W

r

N

m

N

o 

m

00

m

It

co

0

N

0

N

m

N

N

0

00

co

0

0

ci

op

0

to

cc

o

m

N

0

0

0

N

LO

oo

mC11
o

1"-

4

N

L

y

0

C

0v

V

Lo

ct

co

r

cc

cc

r

N

t- 

L

C

m

N

r

C

ci

d

6/

3

H4

69

Gi

69

603

69
6/

3

69

ds

69

69

69

69

69

6G

N

o

cq

r -

I

o

4

00
0

0

00

00C0Nooco
00

0

0

00

000
0

N

o

cq

LO

ul) 

m

o

m

o0
o

m

o

0000mo0L- 
0

0

0

00

000
0

cC _; 

L--: 

cG

cc

o ' 

ll 

4

L6 -

4

c0

L-- 

0

o

6

00
t-: 

ri

o

ci

06

CIS

cl 

c•

S

cc

o

cc

o

cc

00

C11

o

00

C11

o

m
I" 

t- 

m

m

0

lo -

4

0

o

v

m

m

C-
1

N

CV
I" 

O

d" 

o

0

eq

V

L- 

oo

N

m

LO

t

N114
N
t- 

to

0

00

0

11, 

q

o

c

o

0

o

to

0

0

y

06

cm

d

c-" 

L

N

ci

co

00

L

ci

L

06

cc

cr

06

cG

N

cO

6

00

06

m

co

kl6

00

0

rS

ri

r

m

o

0

00

CV

1

t- 

LO

mco
o

m

t- 

a) 

LO

o

to

o

La

o

00

00

m

t

ri

114m

cn

o

co

co

N

a 

N

N

a 

oo

m

00

0

Cq  

Cq
1-

4

m

a 

c 

co

cq

co

cfl

m

co

e

C

C

o

cq

ci

G

GQ- 

es

GPI

Il

F» 

Os
11

G

et

00

00

0000
44

m "

C$

o °

y' 

w

4 -

1 -

4 — ° 

0

m ° 

m

m

m $

4

v

m

3

o

s.. >

1

O^

C ^

C1

A '

tS

o

f+ 

o

mcd

z

o (

t

a) 

U  

o  

o

d   

s° 

O '' . 

m

sZ  
cH

o

V1

W

Ei

44

ACC ^
C

N

y
p ° ^

Cs .". ' 

y

O ^

C $. 

d

1-

4  

d ^

LS

i. ^" 

4) 

D

j

m

tw

Z

a 

O ° 

W) 

w

W) 

P- 

0

o

E"' 

C

s. 

o

O
s. 

m

p'••
4

m

f 

Phi '"' 

o

E"' 

d . 

c. 

02

f 

n

a

cd

O

an  

p

cd

O

O 

y

m

G4

c. 

W

a

ani

s. 

m

G4 ° `

2r

Cd -

C -

C , -

d °

q '

C

v

X

0

0

mss.  

O > 

F

oo -

d

Zs  

N

o

0

o

0?

3

a , 

o

m

o

W

o , +. 

a 

q

1-

4

cd

eq

m

G

m

o

ca

m

a

m

N

m

c + 

doio

a

s. 

a

as > 

m

y

0.' 

m ' . > 

N

Q. 

W

a

a > 

p' 

O

N 

m

CZ

k *

a

cV

SC

cV

ay

O0

X

w

0u

r. 

X

Q

DC

y

m

y ^

rs

R

0> ' 

bn

k

N

DC

N— 

c1. 

d

W

U

s. 

CZ

v

W '

n

r+ . 

W

W

m

1. 

W

W

t7

R; 

r. 

y

U  

a 

a 

0

P'    

W  

W

q

a0 + ° 

Qi

y 

c 

0

o

0

1. 

cz

y

co

0Y

k

y. 

o

45

r_  

c ... 

a 

c . 

4, 

o  

m

Q. 

T

U

U

E- 

W  

F

44

h

E 

K 

U

E- 

E, 

P4

F 

1

Pd

U

U

v1

d

F

m

F

U

F  

Ei

p 

U

U

P

E- 



00

U

Cfl

U

r -

i

S wwA

II011

It

of

o00

d' 
II

eN

0
0

00
00

O
0

0
0

c

G03- 

0

0Lo
0

c

GPI

El

l

G09- 

GOD, 

4  

0u

0
0

c

G03- 

GO

GOD- 

GPI

GPI

El

l

G09- 

GOD, 
G(. 

GGI

m

o

m

NO
t- 

cco
m

00
0

1-

4

L-- 

00000

l! 

o

Ln0
In

wo

00
0

i

Ci

oo00oN
N

C

LO

o

Lo

L- 

0

N

cc

o

cc

N

ei

ei

LO

o

eq

cc

N - 

LO

2) 

m
00

o
oo

m
0

m-

1

14

N0

0

to

oo

N

00

cq

ao

0

m

0o

m

N

m = 

o

N

00

00 -

1

uo
t- 

C m

o
r -

i

o

rr

ua

06

NF

co

m

t

Lo

L
t-: 

o

o
t.: 

t- 

t7y

rN

uDN

4

1-
4

O

C11O

N

L

CA

O

l

04

o

o

m

L

O

CYJ

e] 

m

m
L- 

161

L

C7

4

el

64

GOD

64

GrI

EA

GO

Ge- 

Ff} 

EA

6F} 

Ge

C+ 

M

N

O

N

cn

O

O

O

L

O

O

cc
t

d' 

Iq

O

O

e] 

O

O

cc
N

N

LO

SIJ

t- 

0

t- 

CC

CD

C4

e7

el

m

4

O

el

CD .-+ 

c5

CYD

cyJ

cm

O

Cfl

1

el

N

4

Lo

m

l = 

O

Ln

I 

00

00

v

O

d

Lo

Lo

c] 

e7

CC

CC

07

00

00 -

4

t- 

C0

O'
i

ci

O

L

L6

O

O

06

00

Cfl

O

00

L6
t -:,

O

t -:

O

r

r

1.- 

It

m

m

N

et

Lo

LO

0

v

m

cq

N

c- 

O

o

L

N

4

4

00

ul 

It

m

m

00

U

1

L6

C

co

1

o

ei
t.: 

o

N

EA

6J

CA, 

FA

EA

cf3- 

ds

6F} 

Ef3

ff3

b4

EH

mU
S. 
NO

V

N

t~ 

y

e7

cq

N

e] 

e1

V

0
0

6
0

0

0

coI

m

OO
a 

m

4oa) 

U
m

4 

m

ym

m

bA

GTS

da

bA

Q' 

bA

m

h0

S.+ m

m +' 

a) 

m

A

qPG
q

y

R. 

y

ami

ani . 

co

MV
J

cc

A

0? 

Zi

i+ 

Q, 

4

R4

o

R. 

ani

y

H

m

C

m

a

d

Z3

cd

C

C

coCd

b

00

C

ts

C

O

y

O

O

Cl? 

V

X

na) 
k

S~. 

a) 

a) 

m

t

Q) 

d

m

Co

o

o'

p"

yswc 
o

q

co ~ 

w

Ga

ycq

4

N

W

H

W

m

rl ,'

Hj

W

W

ym

F

7

cd

cq

C) 

4

s7Cd

cV

O

y

O

D

cd

a

m

0 

cd

s4

y

A

W

E

OF

U

E

F

U

E

E- 

1919

P'

UU

EGA
E



L



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 51

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY OF GOLDSBORO TO ENGAGE IN

ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS AS DEFINED BY N.C. G. S. § 159- 28

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council that the City of Goldsboro is authorized to engage in
electronic payments as defined by G. S. § 159- 28; and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Finance Officer, who is appointed by and serves at the
pleasure of the City Council, to adopt a written policy outlining procedures for pre -auditing obligations
that will be incurred by electronic payments as required by NC Administrative Code 20 NCAC 03. 0409; 
and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Finance Officer, who is appointed by and serves at the
pleasure of the City Council, to adopt a written policy outlining procedures for disbursing public funds by
electronic transaction as required by NC Administrative Code 20 NCAC 03. 0410. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North
Carolina, that: 

Section 1. Authorizes the City of Goldsboro to engage in electronic payments as defined by G. S. 
159- 28. 

Section 2. Authorizes the Finance Officer to adopt a written policy outlining procedures for pre - 
auditing obligations that will be incurred by electronic payments as required by NC
Administrative Code 20 NCAC 03. 0409. 

Section 3. Authorizes the Finance Officer to adopt a written policy outlining procedures for pre - 
disbursing public funds by electronic transaction as required by NC Administrative Code
20 NCAC 03. 0410; and

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

Upon motion of Councilman Gaylor, and seconded by Councilman Broadaway, the foregoing
Resolution was passed by the following vote: 

Ayes: Mayor Ham, Mayor Pro Tem Polack, Councilwoman Jones, Councilman Broadaway
Councilwoman Matthews, Councilman Gaylor, Councilman Aycock

Nays: 

Abstentions: 

I, Laura Getz , Clerk of the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, do hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution is a true and exact copy of the " Resolution authorizing the City of
Goldsboro to engage in electronic payments as defined by N.C. G. S. § 159- 28" duly
adopted by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro at the regular meeting thereof duly
called and held on June 6, 2022, a quorum being present. 

WITNESS my hand at Goldsboro, N.C. this 6'
h

day of June , 2022. _ c (awn', 

City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2022- S- a2

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A PROCUREMENT CARD POLICY

FOR THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council that the City of Goldsboro is authorized to
engage in electronic payments as defined by G. S. § 159- 28; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the benefits of a credit card purchasing program and
has enjoyed those benefits for many years; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the need to adopt policies and procedures for the use
of procurement cards to ensure that the acquisition of goods and services are acquired in

compliance with statute, policy and procedure while ensuring the responsible use of the
taxpayer' s dollar. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, 
North Carolina, that: 

Section 1. Hereby adopts and enacts the Procurement Card Policy for the City of Goldsboro. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after this 6th day of
June, 2022. 

F! 
id Ham, Mayor





















































M



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-, 5 3

RESOLUTION ADOPTING CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

APPLICABLE TO CONTRACTS AND SUBAWARDS OF CITY OF GOLDSBORO

SUPPORTED BY FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

WHEREAS, the City of Goldsboro has received an allocation of funds from the " Coronavirus State
Fiscal Recovery Fund" or " Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund" ( together " CSLFRF funds"), 

established pursuant to Sections 602 and 603 of the Social Security Act, as added by Section 9901 of the
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, Pub. L. No. 117- 2 ( the " ARP/ CSLFRF award"). 

WHEREAS, CSLFRF funds are subject to the U. S. Department of Treasury (" Treasury") regulations, 

including the Final Rule, the Award Terms and Conditions, and Uniform Guidance; and

WHEREAS, this Conflict of Interest Policy (" Policy") establishes conflict of interest standards that

1) apply when City of Goldsboro enters into a Contract or makes a Subaward, and ( 2) meet or exceed the
requirements of North Carolina law and 2 C. F.R. § 200. 318( c). 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing board of the City of Goldsboro hereby
adopts and enacts the following Conflict ofInterest Policy Applicable to Contracts and Subawards of City
of Goldsboro Supported by Federal Financial Assistance, which shall apply to the operations of any
program, activity, or facility that is supported in whole, or in part, by federal financial assistance. 

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after this tO  day of
2022. 

















































N



FmNNONzzWUd

U

3 ,. 

cd

U

U '

C

U

U- 

r

i  ~ 

Q

cd " ' 

U

crV

vn

rn

W

F" 

U

cd

0

cd

M

U  '. 

U 

cd

U

O

d

H

o' 

W

N

U

U

3 "» . 

fl

Q

O

rU

Q

iU ^

d

r3

p"

m

V] 

u

d

vii

oma,' 

O

O

O ^

d

pq

W ^ 

cd

C! 

Q? 

N

U ' 

4

C) 

O

3  

es

yv

69

ss

rrte,, 

a) 

0

vi
n -

i

U

O

4. 

v

N

cd

O

O

W

C

cd

b

y

r3

3 ¢' 

y

O

bOA ^ 

U

4-
4

9  

00

N  

Cl

W  

b

w

U "

CO

p

1- 

t--: 

Oomo0 

000c

oo00
y

cd

4 

a .

d  

M

N

4

t:

U

U

P

4. •

D  

10   

yr

crn

rn

g  

p

ai

w

00 " 

M= 

O ) 

U

O •

0

C

C, 

C0

M

N .-. 

M

O

M

J+ 

6A

64

69

EA

64

Cd

N

W

U

O

U

cd

UQ
b

a

b69A +
3',

a+. 

UW -

d

p

rn

4
a , 

p

b

O

vi

cd •. " 

O

t

y

53 " + , 

oweNoS1

O

0, 

p ( 

O

0

O .

d

CQ

s: 

O 

o

p

o

oc

od

o

00

v0
g

o

00

oc

00

0

M

10 

nrro

z

A

O

UO % 

op

v

cq

Wcts
o

o

04

Cd

d10
U

Z ° 

b

U

U11
0

4'

p

Q` 

1 -

d

w

69

o. .  

b

Q

b

X7:
1 

d

77

oC) 
0

ani

Q

b

a

Cd

cd '

Z

o

U

O

W

Q 

V

a

O

M

N

bA " 

U

to

p

v

O `*' 

a'

R

O •

0

H

0

O

oN = 

o

O

U

d

0 '" 

N

M

o

W

U

o .

a

o

o

p

p

B `

d

p ' 

p

a 

a 

cdcl
O

O

U

O .

p

cd
6, 

0

a

N. 

NOyam. 
u,

U

rU

O

44

N

om" 

N

U

4a -" ,  . 

O

A--' 

z

cd  

d

p"  

C

o

d

j

O

NA

O

c0

U

a" 

O ., 

U

C4

v
e

in

U

O

V1

Q

V] 

p

V] + 

C/

0

m

V] 

N

V ' 

W

O

64

C

Wd
oN

plb
j+ 

0

cd

r. 

C

W

W

O` 

plo
ro

ai

xwx•

Gp
o

O 

tooU
m

U

onoQ '
OC

U
N

N (

111)

M 

d

J

N

U

z

z

V'
1

U

r

w

F 

w

a

a. 

a

v, 

w

z

F



O



MANNN

rn

o ° + 

8S

8

8

v

c

90

r^

o6r,: 

rry

WC> 

U

C

L

I •', 

U ° 

O , 

U ! 

pV

0

y

am

oU

M

U

ss

44

64 > 

io  

mO

O

4° 

O

U

o

En

U° 

1

cd

U

cd

4- 

U

cno

O

U

N

U '

b

Ucd
O

U

U

CN
U) 

H

Cd

kr) °" 

W

cd

U

o

5

U

4

U

cd

Cd

N0
O

o

W

a 

3

CA

v) 

Ex,

003zbN

14, 

4°

W

zoN
00o 0

O

C4

O

8

8

8

v

8

c

8S
8

8

v

v

90

r^

o6r,: 

rry

WC> 

L

a
p

V

ss

v3

v 

Fn

8

8

8

v

8

c

8S
8

8

v

v

90
r^

o6r,: 

rry

WC> 

a

88888881
888888

C

C> 

C>

v

d0UI

Goi

Isv0

v4

IEn

NN0NNOti
4-. 

Ocza 

03lclOwcn UONUwcnU
U03O

F-' 



P



F

m

O

0

0

y

O

O

O

O

M

M

O

O

O

M

M

yti

QQ  

Wy

O

M

6A

69

o
c

y

0... 

OCDtn 

voo

oho
o

a

ti

UN

O

p

Cl

O
l— 

00o

Ovn

S

SS

moo

00

ac

voogo4

Soovo4
r

U

O

o

v

m

o

0

r- 

v

SS
M

M

00

r- 

N

00

to

m

v4-
4

4.

N

v

N

o

o
v

o

In

a

N

o

o

v

o

n

I1

O

M

N

Vi 

O .. 

v'
i

vi

Vi

Ic

1.

0

fA

iO

Cd.

yyCCC

4'.—,..

iN
SOO

Mv '

Scf

O

cSQ
Sr

vSv
c

OOt8rSp
S+=

vS

GO

So

W) 

00 [

S00

r— 

O

00

M

N

CIN

Oc 
avN

U .

yr

42(/, 

M

N

VA

O

vi

vj

rq

O  

V

i— 

C

cn

O

CC

O "

Cj  

O

w  

U

p. 

rArA

Q.

c : 

Q° 

0

a4) 

o

o ° 

o

Q

O

U

A•+  

U .. 

S _ 

Q' 

rn

a

C7

O

vi

O

cI

tl

p

0421
ca

CK

a) 

C104K z

o

a

004

aj

3

U

a4 ° 

W

e

a 

ca

Q

o

e'

a 

aZx3U
C0.
a

dj

U

ti¢ 

cd

En

crs

0. 

0

3

w

w

c

c

c

c

c

c

c

c

a

v

x

d

0

04

3

3

0

d

0

0

a 

d

v

a 

a> 

v

0

0.

s 

Q•

uzx   

N

a  

e  

e

e

e

s

e  

cg' s

W

Oi"
i

U

W  

O  

y

O

N

O

O

0; 

b0

Oq
R.: 

fY. 

C  

w  

w

ti

w

w

w

w

4  •

U

O

C

3

Q

U

0

p

U

00 ;

8• 

o.

Q.

Qc

rowwwwwwwwww
O

x

2= 

U - 

2b

J

O

Zz
A: 

OGAa'"
v

iv

AA

wwaw

U

d



Q



O •% 

003

O 

j• 

Q

G7

M

M

M

M

Cd -

y

U

N 

i

U

Iti

pU

M

M ' 

M

M

CG

O

p

y

c 

O

cd

y

i

o

o; 

o

0

1 " 

N

q

pu

n

U

W

b

N

03 ~ 

G

ss
v 

s5

vj

N

N

O

Q

r— 

Oq

O

0

O . 

O

b

N

CO

U

N

O . 

O

ma, 

Q

N  

o

w 

UU

C

W

N > 

o

o

o 

o

U

r. >, "

Cy

Z
4 > 

O > 

v

v, 

t

o 

t

44

OEnC;
3

CZ

W

pq ' 

p

cid ° ^

y •

C

cj

U .. 

No ~' 

w° 

ani

ami

o

o

y

S

o

S

S

o

N

iY + 

0O
cC } 

rr

Ic

L

ICcd

U

La

W

U

O - 

M

M

z

WU

CW7

WUW

U

o

N

o24

C13

c

c° 

ol ' 

y

o

N

co

00

oJo

oo
o

cl

c•

c ° 

b

Uai

a`>" 

ro

a 

p; 

b

cl

C)

os4" 

0

N ° "" +-' " :.' 

cry

iU• 

N

Q, 

a

z

o

C) 

E

co

U

O

Q. 

o

cc '°

d > 

o '

b

c

ami

u ^ 

o

coto. 
CO '.

Uby

cad

Oco

d

kn

Fj

es 

N" 

ca

ir" ° 

N . ^— 

oo

0

V) 

Ln

co

0

03

OH
v 

j

cz

U
a 

OaN .
ow

U

o

Cc° 

o

ti

l, - 

R! 

W

Rw

o  

pj
v

04) 

01, 

cl

cncz
W ' 

c

U

d

Q

d 

dco
d'  

d 

day
d 

x'

p. 

2 [   

dab    .  > 

WWW8
72

W

a 

O •

C 

i 

W

o ••   

n  

o 

o  " 

a

i

a

w

O

d

3c7 

nQQ

2

375

zc» 

C4

w°

OH

H

Ali



R



I

Cd ° 

y

pq ° 

j

Np
C

U

1

L
cj

vN

eqkncV

0

Ge

IS

o

79

0  

o

b

b

U) 

rna

i

il '

b

iy

N

0

Q% 

0C6O
9

J

t -

r- 

kn

CMS' 

V

O

CdO

O

O

ncy
cl

vq

N

OC

vs

d (

1) 

7:
1

N

7:
1

c

U

h

in

W

vn

O

N

O

cd

cd

O

rel

G

ice. 

NLo
Q ° 

W

v

s9

b9

sA

ca9

Gni

b

O

cd > 

Cd

vn

64O

p

y

QiC

Q

0

aUi

fl

o

0

0

0

33

of

w.- 

v

4; 

a

a

o

0

o

c

OE
a

b

0

Q) 

N

O

y

O

4? 

Cd

r- 

coliU

3

N

y

O

a

o

o

W

a

2

O

P, 

o

cd

W64
1104

Q. 

CIJ

v '

C

U
0
U

O

j

O

3

a 

o

o

0

o

c

cd

CIO

4. 

v 

ov 

Ovi

Cd •, 

vi

b

m

Q

CIO

R

c

w `*. 

o

cd

dEd° 

W

d 

d 

Cd

fd 

fd 

w

f 

c

f 

w 

x

c°
i

o

c

Z° 

a40. 
b

a0i

ooh

co

W



S



O

b

O

Cd

4. 

f+ 

b

888

8888

cc

U + 

u

000

c+

i

vii

N

iy

F"+ 

v
N

11

V

h

ti

t4 -
4

U

U

7

O
1"

o .

M. 

tr

N

M

b

cd  - 

V

O

N

U
p" 

E

o

cd ° 

o ° ° ¢ ° 

0 -

d

s

cid

N

W" 

cd

O '—' .

0 ' —

C,

3

N

N

H ¢ 

C7v 

c . ° 

a

a

888

8888

W

W'

b "" 

5

a

b

Q

Q ° 

o $ 

o

o

Z

A  

H  „      

O + 

a  

W

cd ,.• 

m

rn 

o

v_ 

Ual
M '.

R

d

N

N

N

W

a•' 

O

P•
i ° 

O

U

O ° •

G

V

69

E/-

3

69

69

x ° 

WS1

U

b

W

Z ° 

oN

cd

a

v

0 IWA

Qc ° 

a `

o

O•'

r.' 

vi  

y  >  .

v_, • 

O  

W
c" . ,`', 

E ~ 

0

cd

ZF" °°

0 -

d ° 

w

ai

W

y

O

W

cd

W

i

W ,, 

a

961

aq 

C? 

C

r° 

O

r. 

ani

O

ap

y

j

U

G4

w $ 

W

K ° 

coC7E 
a

c  "

H

wW

H



T





OCd
N

vi

4i

N

O 

b

vi

O

U

vi

O

U

O

O

r °? 

cd

0

Cd

Cd
a, ° 

O
a`"
i

y

o

0 

p, '

C 

a

Q

a 

p

o • 

N

o '-' 

o

U °' 

a

X

b `

o

Wxto
c 

o

a; ,; 

o

o ° 

C7

rn

cd

bl) 

F- .

o

N

Q" 

N

O '

C

cd

s°. 

O

Z

O

O

bb

A

F" 

0

0

b

aUi

bA
s. 

N

O

O

O

U

U

v

U

C

w

4

J

O

vii

a
N

cid

N

U .

d

U . 

O

QcvdlO
c -

p

G

a) "  .

b

ai

3

b ^

O

a

o

o.

to

O

N

C

o - . 

E

o

5

U

C «

dd

b

H

Q

C7 ° 

N >; 

s. 

b

o Cd ` 

w °' 

aXi ; °

D

o

zs

W

ca

v

O

U

O

p

p

Q

O

y

N

O

C. 

v 

4. 

Orn
NCd

Cdo0
cd

aUii — 

w

0 ° 

N 

N

Q

v

N

U

UO

O

O

N

A

N

O

vi

w

m

m> 

Q

cd

to

O

N

U

O

F- 

O

N

N

N

4y

O

NCd
U

4. 

O

Q -

O ; 

O

0. .

p

N

zQ

o

o °' ° 

C70. >° 

O :

y

Ochi

o '

U

p

X33

Nscod.

OUbAN '
b

N

N

cdOb
zb
y

s_ '

o

E.

O

U

g

U>'

O , 

N

o

9b

cd

ami +'

O- 

v •- 

U

Up

aco
mi

bA

O ' . 

a> >, . 

cd. 

3

U

rn

U

N

6.
9

b , 

N

4• '

w

O - .

fl

U

j

U

b

O

U

w

0

N

U

z

rn

o

o

r. 

p

Z

o

p ° 

G. 

O >, 

a 

a > 

O

a) 

Wa °' 

o -

d ' >,

v .

c

a'

3

n. 

c
o -

o'

er

o

O

W

z

U

0

0
0. 

C-) 

ti

U ` 

3

U° .

fl
C7 ' 

NEn ' 
3

3

o

0

d

W

E

z , 

U°

Cd

o

Ll .. 

oo

o

c 

ai

bC* 
cq3° ; 

a° 

U

o. 

U

o

ami

Cd 

x '

a

ti

4.^

a

b• 

a• ' > ° 

y

a0i  

d  '' 

0

3

U

b

0

U  

a 

U

o 

o

w .

o . 

U

W

ami ° 

o

3

U '

as  

d¢ 

o `' 

U ;: 

i

7

p  .

p +- 

N

c 

O

C

N

4. 

N

b ' 

i 
ti

y . ¢ 

aS •

O

iC

N

H

O

yr

cd

N

p

O

N

O

CL
y0y

i. 

cd

v +- 

U

z

N> 

O

N

Np
4. 

N° 

U

V

O

N

4: 

Q
4" 

N

O

N

CQC

y >' 

U

U

N

O

ON + 

c

O

N

f" ~ 

Ucq
p

O

E

4

U. 

U. ¢ 

c

Cip°• 

a . ¢ 

O

w ^' 

cd

Cd

Cd

0

dd
tb
o

o

U
a 

a

Q. 

i

U

cepL. fi. f 

N

C

o

ti (

D

R °' 

v 

va

v ' 

c

v] 

oUn
y

v 

p 

v 

O

W -

o

y

b

o

ami

a>°.  '

D

NNa

Haw

4. 

C

x

d

n

o

O

u

3

as

3  

x , ¢ 

x —

0° 

3

3

z

d



t

14

o

SSSSSSSS  
0 `

o

fl

aoi

M

O

O

v7

wi

C5
l- 

M

00

U

u

7

M

00

00

Vl •

b

k -i

u

00

Ct

N 

t

r

vl

Cd

S "

i

n

f

69 ' 

M

N

y

CC

CC3

fl

SS

SSSSSSSS
S

a

vi

t

0

00

v

v

crti

v

O +" 

O

cz

v1

n

OCL
N

CIL

M

O

O

V1
l— .

M -i

00

kn

M_ 

GQ

SUS

U

Coo
co

N

V

V

t` 

N

oc

toen
C14

d   

O

Fz•
i

N

V

N

O

0

0

y

O

p

ray

S

S

S

S

U

p

o

v

r

v

asen
to

u

Nas
o0

00

00

00

N

U

4--

i

N

b

U

O

00

00

00

EA

www

wwww

t, 

o

cn •

C

AN

C;

3

W

W

PG

Oq

00

C] 

W

0.
l

Y

y

M

00

rn

d8

48

3

48C

v? 

o0

0

U

Cn

Cn

Un

rn

rn

rn

Cn

Cn

w '

C — 

v

N

o

Cd

O -+ 

N 

N

N

N

N

N

N

N  

r-+ 

N

U • „, 

N "" 

d

M 

SSSS

w

g

g

g

o

7:

1coocz
b

U

o

o ° 

as

o

0

p

U

0

0' 

p

0
0

0'

IT

0

0

0

a, 

u

o0

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

Ei .+ 

O

N

p. 

00000000
0^

CNN

O

OAS

sa

0

N

ciWt
N

U

O

m

a

N

0 '

Q

ti ° 

to
4-
4

w

i. 

O

N

U

r

yo0
N

3

m

b)

b

U

Npy

En

N

Q" 

N '

binO
o

o

oEo
u

a

N '

C

00 .
0

y

co

O

0A"U

Oy `
o

O

CO

caUl

N

O

np

p

0

N  

Q) 

low

0

0

C 

O

cd

O

c > '

C .

n

y

iw

rl

N

cd • 

ti '

r + 

E  

w

o ' 

A. 

a

M  

o   

a 

a., • 

W 

a>  

v   

v

0  

u • 

v'  

m

HU
vsH
a 

vsUU
vsF 
o

rises- 
o

H

cCtM

ya G



U



j— 

O

69

69

I

69

164

w° 

ow

Cb

LOO
3

w

a.

c

rr

rA

Q

C

N

w

i

w °

4.

w

a>

i

w° 

V

x

wr

wHHo

W

V;

cn

o

t

O

S4
b

O 

M

ON

b

O

O

b

O

dr

O

4

o

Q) 

y

3

U

N

rr. O

O

O

O

M

O

O

O\ 

pay

7) 

IT

O

vi

10

c

l-- 

rj

O

00

O

O

D

IN

o.. 

M

O

co

I, 

O

lc

64

vi

T

M

O

O

O \.

O

It

O

Q) 

0

b

i

O

D\ 

O

r- 

a) `° 

a 

1

p

O

a 

0

64` 

y

O

O

m

p

0

U

t 00

O

O

c13

C

a¢

i

6. A40. 

U

Ura

ami

U

0
C,

3914
Ms

O

Q

o 

N

Qo

A °' 7wG

U

tt3

w

co

64

c7

w

P 

4-
4

wGA

o

4, 

3

t. ^

d

V] 

914V] 

Os•. 
O

U

Ot

V] d -

a

O4

C/) = 

O0O0

0C43

ocn
50, 

as

x 

69

69
I

69

164

w° 

ow

Cb

LOO

3

w

a.

c

rr

rA

Q

C

N

w

i

w °

4.

w

a>

i

w° 

V

x

wr

wHHo
W

V;

cn

o

t

O

S4b

O 

M

ON

N

O

O

dr

rn

O

M

y

C)  -" 

trio0N

Ic

C 

O

M

It

M

O\ 

Cf)\

O

7) 

IT

O

vi

10

c

l-- 

rj

O

00

O

O

D

IN

M

M

O

tO

I, 

O

lc

69

69

I

69

164

w° 

ow

Cb

LOO
3

w

a.

c

rr

rA

Q

C

N

w

i

w °

4.

w

a>

i

w° 

V

x

wr

wHHo

W

V;

cn

o

v
S4

b

Li

N06

OOH116 

r;  

O

V1

O, 

trio0N

Ic

C 

M

O

It

M

O\ 

O

l-- 

O\ 

IT

O

vi

10

c

l-- 

O

O

00

O

O

D

M

M

O

tO

I, 

O
lc

vi

T

M

o

O

O \.

O

It

O

i

O

D\ 

O

t

a

69

69
I

69

164

w° 

ow

Cb

LOO

3

w

a.

c

rr

rA

Q

C

N

w

i

w °

4.

w

a>

i

w° 

V

x

wr

wHHo
W

V;

cn

o

vS4b

Li

N06

OOH116 

r;  

v

oN

i
NC\ rn

CN

OO

Obi
v

trio0N

69

69
I

69

164

w° 

ow

Cb

LOO
3

w

a.

c

rr

rA

Q

C

N

w

i

w °

4.

w

a>

i

w° 

V

x

wr

wHHo
W

V;

cn

o

vS4bNC71-

4a



V



S

S

SS

y  

i

1• 

QI.
r

b

cu

O

N

vUi

b

N

d

S 

S

S

S

h

S

h

S

S

vmi

N

fn

y

y

y

0 

v

ool 

w

rn

0

C14

Iq

ooco

Z5  

c 

N

y

y '

pf
i

Sy

y 

p

O ° 

p

v) 

O

N

O

10

O

v1

N

M

V1

cl

7  

O 

C14O  

Ci•• 

to

Is

oz

U

V

A % 

Oco
0

O^

C

N

a

S

QS , 

N

M 

g

Z5

a

g

c }

N

p- ° 

c . 

r • 

p) 

e

M

to

g

v

m ° 

oN

0

y° 

0

Z

U

ti ° 

O

0

r. 

V

a

j

GO!)

v3

vs

v3

ccz

WO

O

C13

a> 

U

Pte- 

U> 

U

ccs

Q'^ 

w

rlp, 

W

x

a

z „ 

N

0

J' 

U

F-

io
Q

O

as

Ut] 

p

Q

RJ

U

p [ ^

C

R

N ( 

p 

y 

p

a

Z

Q

o .

6

40, 

U

N

ti

LG

cn „ 

aG

y

b

W

421 -

0

0

CIS

CO

x

ani

c '" 

O

O

a! _ 

w

sUcn
coZ
X

a°

i

o

w

o

0

0

o

O

0



W



y

b
yA

O

C) 

i

y

O

r + 

4
r •

OOy,,"

y

O

Q% 

v

rl

6yWi

y

i

M

i

i

M

i

M

N

O .

yam+ 
O

c} 

w

us

sv

n

ti

64

O

O

J+ 

b

O

O

N

p

p

O

n

o0

O

S

O

N

O

p " > 

TTpWS

cry

rA

V
I-

cl .

0

N

N 

o

00

ol

M ° 

M

hO V •" 

V].

i .- 

Cd

y,,,, 

r .-

i •.

r

as + 

X1••
1

i 

p

O

0

0 < 

69

I'

ll

69

O

O ¢, 

cd.

cF

b

co

Uvi

OCd
O '

L7

CCS

Q) 

U

pp 

pp

pp

V

O

U

O

Q) .

0 '

C

r- 

0

0

7

O

O

N

N

cd0
i

Cd ..-- 

OO
W

C7

O

i+

M

o

0

bA

0

U

P4. 
r. ¢ . 

g

Q

UGrI

U

00

U

cd

C

O

O

0-

4

O

Q) 

O

3

rA

rA

4-
4

LD

4. 

cd

Q).

b

O

sctSy °

ate

O

cd0
bo

u° 

Cd

Coll

a

U

A

0

cd

W

8888ril
1-

4

P-
4 '

b

y

d

q

a

u

fU

w

CA

O

64

0

V

a

ceAAAAFF
wav
UAF

UUUa 

Q) 



X





RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION OF

PERSONAL PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO

UNDER NCGS § 160A- 11

WHEREAS, the City of Goldsboro is authorized under N. C. G. S. § 160A- 11 to accept and maintain donations of

real and personal property for the benefit of its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the City has been the recipient of many donations, sponsorships, fundraising and local grants from
generous citizens and patrons in multiple activities and projects for Fire, Parks and Recreation, Community Relations
and Police; and

WHEREAS, the City is authorized to undertake these activities under N. C. G. S. § 160A - 209( c)( 13) Fire, § 160A - 

209( c)( 24) Parks and Recreation, § 160A -209( c)( 16) Human Relations, and § 160A -209( c)( 26) Police; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Goldsboro finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations, 

sponsorships, fundraising and local grants offered; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council of the City of Goldsboro to efficiently administer and account for
cash donations, sponsorships, fundraising and local grants as they are received. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, that: 

1) The City Council accepts the cash donations, sponsorships, fundraising and local grants previously received by the
City, and shall be used as allowed by North Carolina law. 

2) The City Council authorizes the City Manager or the Finance Director to accept future cash donations, 

sponsorships, fundraising and local grants; a) if the use is for a legally authorized function of the City; b) if the
program has already been established by the Council with the requirement that such donations are reported to
Council at least quarterly. 

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after this 6t" 

day of June, 2022. 

Attested by: 

Laura Getz, City Clerk



Z





r -

i

4- 
0

N

c  

N

O

a, 

E

a, 

Z

c

t

O

H }, 

L

N

fl-  

O  

CN

O

L

CU

L

CL

Oo

s

E

O

LCL
O

U

L

C

m

L

O

O

a

L

E

o > 

O_ 

ajE ° 

o

c

O

E

o

O

v

v

H

L

ar

O

p

Op

Q

fO

C

QU

Np

Z

0

N

C

LU

0

j3

v

0

U

U

N

t

E" 

LUU= 

O

4J

C

N

U

Q) 

C

N

O

Z

DC

Q -

a

L

O

U

Zori
OZ

0

t

aj

L  

co - 

H

O

CO

C

E

G

pp

H

L

c

2

0

cco' 
O

aj

O

O

U

OO

U

Z

oO

E  

ra

N

0

c

LU

p

L

o

c

v_ 

r

CL

O

O

3

u

o

U' 

w

U

OO

c

O

O

C

Q. 

L

LLW
M

up

m

O

C

O ..-

p

c° 

m

i

Y

vO

o .

3

3

U

CO

c

C

O ' 

CO

0

S

OC
7 -

0OC

C

C

a) 

O -

0

E

cO

CL

v

U

v

a) 

LLE
O

E

t

L

L

E

IA

H

o } +, U

OA

i

vOi

t

CO

U

u

O

L

O

aJ

X

m

O

W

4'' 

C

O

j

OC
f

C

C "

O

fD

C

V

N

o

m

O

co

C

N

a) 

C

W

w

as-

OO

w

Ev

4) 

Lu

EQ1

L

C+-' .

O ° L

U

O

U

CA

NL :

Ll

4+ 

C

c

H

m

C

O

C

U

C

N

OL

C

C

W

UU ° 

m +

O+ 

N

4- 

a.

EO

r -

i

M

N

c  

N

E

a, 

C7

C

Ct

Q

O

E

O

o

vi

O

O

4

L

OH

L

arC

LU

O

tw

N

d

m

Ut

t

G

OA

cou
M

O +' 

y

H

0

to + 

C

U

Q

2

M

ai

0

c

L

i

y

rr

O. 

Oa

NLn

L

Q) 

M

O

CL

Z

c

O

H° 

ma

aU
a

c

aJ

w

O

c

ma

1° 

E

O

C

Q) E

a

Q

E

0

Z

O

t

o

N

al

C

T

C0m

a) 

U

N > 

u

C

N

IA

H

C

7

W

C

N

CO

C

O

aJ

X

m

O

WN

a) 

C

W

fO

O

E •

L

4) 

4..

i

L

Q!

m

C

Q

U

H

aOL
Ln

O

m

CL

N

OL

3

CL .

E

O

N

N

O

w

p

Q) 

v

N
F- 

F- 

N

vp

m

Q

M

N4! 
C7

Q

J



AA







coc

U

4

N

o

Z

J

Nc

LL
I

LLrL

EE

L '

O

OA

oN

O> 

N

w
i'

Jif

L

Q

J

J

c

p -

0

i



BB



RESOLUTION NO. 2022 —J 6— 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT

WITH T -MOBILE

WHEREAS, the City of Goldsboro owns a water tank located at 621 N. Madison
Avenue, Goldsboro, NC; and

WHEREAS, the city has entered into an agreement with T -Mobile for the installation of
cellular and broadband antenna facilities on city water tanks

WHEREAS, pursuant to NC General Statute 160A-272, staff is requesting that council
approve the amendment to the agreement with T -Mobile; and

WHEREAS, the original agreement was dated January 10, 2017, with an amendment
dated January 28, 2022. The original agreement and the amendment were approved at the

Goldsboro City Council meeting on March 21, 2022. This proposed amendment increases the
ground space from 120 square feet to 160 square feet; and

WHEREAS, in consideration of the increase in the ground space, the annual rent due

under the agreement will increase $ 1, 800. 00 as of the effective date with partial years to be

prorated. This additional rent shall increase under the same terms and conditions as the regular

rent payment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the
City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, that: 

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to sign the amendment to the agreement with T - 
Mobile. 

2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after June 6, 2022. 

Attested by: 

40--t A& 
Laura Getz, City Clerk

avid am, Mayor







SSnow8
NLG





Y

Moved to Items Requiring 
Individual Action





Mn

OZ

r4

O

m
c  

o (

1) 

v

zItT

o

I- 

LA

CU —

1° 

L

o

a

c

Q -

O

L

o

a' 

E

v

LO

t

c

fa

Q

L

O

C

Q

L

E

C ° % 

s

4--

Q

a) 

a) 

E

c

v 

O

t

aJ , 

O

o

0
0

c

Q

3

U

N

N

to

a

aJ

O

to

U

m

v

O `= +, 

u

N

Q

E

W

U

O

4- 

C

N

u

OC

wz
O

Q

v -

pO

Z

u

O

a

a

J

3

f0

E

ttA

w

0

c

21

O

O (

v

a, 

O

dA

Z

m

tw

c

L '

c

LU

0

E

O

C

0

U

L

O

a

o

O

c

o

Q

Q) 

4 -- 

LU

LL

Of° w

M ° 

C

c: 

O

tC

N

W

M

OA

w

a) 

4, 

p

C

f0

4

in

U

d0

c- 

O' 

O '

V

GO

O

O

C

M

0

0

c

c

c

c

0

275
Ln

O

O

p

in —_ 

m

O

E

ca

p- " 

O , 

C

a

U

ai •

@

LLO

U

V

E

a 

L

L- 

L

41 +

J

t

E (

cAu

t

U

pU

UtLo

O

u

C

O

bo

L

bo

u

Z

u

aJ -

r-

cNo

L

4- 

i

E

a) '

L

N

v ° 

3
Z

Q

O

0

Qi

CL

N

p

N

p

m

O

i

a

W

Q

a

2 -

0w
CU -

p

Q • 

Uco

c. 

Wai  

vL
C_ 

O

W

E

u

W +"' 

W

E

L

N

2 .

E

to

2

4 

L07

Cco

V) .

L

p

U

2i

O

v

v -

a) 

C

40

U

O

cC

c

ca

U

U °

u +

5

a .

E

O

OZ

r4

M

CLmti4cO
N

mOmv
t

cO
U

mE4J
tCa, ca1m

mc  

v

E

a 

W

ar

a) 

v

o

u

O

v

cEo

s

O

v 

O

t

Q

J

L > 

c

a 

p:,_, 

aL

a

J

O

to

N

ca' 

C ° 

Ln

U

L

O

a

o

1 

c

M

C

cli

EU

u

Q

0

O

L 

C

Lo. 

M

Q

c

Z

C

IA

u

L

t

3

L

w

0

a

U

m

y

p

c

C

i

E

N
M

3Z

Q

O

0

Qi

CL

CF

v

o

W

o

c. 

Wai  

u

cv

to - 

L07

t

v -

a) 

C

M

O

N

E .

E

2

a

W3

x

a

O

0

W

v . 

Qj

o

O

O

N

G

4 

C

ybZ
O

N

j

E

Wma

w

o

aj

v

N

U +

L' 

M

CL
m

ti4
cONmOmvtcOUmE4JtC

a, 

ca1m

Nva) 

v

O

Q

J


	Agenda 06-06-22
	220606 FY23 Budget Update v5 - Presented.pdf
	�����FY 2022-23  �Budget Update��June 6, 2022�
	Council Consensus
	Additional Pay Options
	Additional Pay Offsets
	Future Budget GF Concerns
	Requested Full-time Positions
	Council Budget Work Session Decisions

	Item A.1 Minutes 5-16-22
	Item A.2 Special Meeting Minutes 5-23-22
	The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Special Meeting to discuss the FY22-23 Budget in the Large Conference Room, City Hall Addition, 200 North Center Street, at 5:30 p.m. on Monday, May 23, 2022.
	UCall to Order.U  Mayor Ham called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
	URoll Call.
	Present:  Mayor David Ham, Presiding
	Mayor Pro Tem Taj Polack
	Councilwoman Hiawatha Jones
	Councilman Bill Broadaway
	Councilwoman Brandi Matthews
	Councilman Charles Gaylor, IV (participated via Zoom)

	Item B - Public Hearing - Budget
	Item C - Jamz Out Juneteenth Addendum
	Item D - Optimist Club
	Item E - Sprinkler Fun Days
	Item F - Sale of Police Radios
	Item G - Donate Fire Equipment
	Item H - Upset Bid - W Pine Street
	Item I - Upset Bid - 235 Wayne Ave
	Item J - Dispose Ballistic Vests
	Item K - Operating Budget Amendment FY21-22
	Item L - PCard Policy
	Item M - ARPA Conflict of Interest
	Item N - CRF Amend R1105
	Item O - Agenda 2022-06-06 G1108 Community Relations SRF amendment_1
	Agenda Item G1108 Comm Relations SRF 2022-06-06_1
	ORDIN G1108 Comm Relations SRF 2022-06-06_1

	Item P - Police Other Restricted Fund P3104
	Item Q - CARES Misc Grants R1106
	Item R - Agenda 2022-06-06 S1105 Golden Leaf Infrastructure (final)
	Agenda Memo S1105 Golden Leaf 2022-06-06_0
	ORDINANCE S1105 Golden Leaf Swr Stmwtr 2022-06-06_0

	Item S - Agenda 2022-06-06 W1112 Plate Settlers Project Final
	Agenda W1112 SRF Plate Settlers 2022-06-06 final
	ORDINANCE W1112 SRF Plate Settlers 2022-06-06

	Item T - Agenda 2022-06-06 R1107 ARP Amend
	Agenda Memo R1107 ARPA Ordinance 2022-06-06_0
	ORDIN R1107 ARPA 2022-06-06_0

	Item U - Agenda 2022-06-06 P3101 Fed & St Forfeiture Amend
	Agenda Memo Fed State Forfeiture P3101 2022-06-06_0
	ORDIN P3101 Fed & St Forfeit 2022-06-06_0

	Item V - Agenda 2022-06-06 G1104 Parks & Rec CPF Amend
	Agenda Item G1104 Parks & Rec 2022-06-06_0
	ORDINANCE G1104 Parks & Rec 2022-06-06_0

	Item W - Agenda 2022-06-06 G1107 Parks Rec SRF Amend
	Agenda G1107 Amend 2022-06-06_0
	ORDINANCE G1107 Parks Rec SRF 2022-06-06_0

	Item X - Accepting Cash Donations
	Item Z - Z-7-22
	Item Z2 - Z-7-22 Ordinance
	ItemAA - Z-8-22
	ItemAA2 - Z-8-22 Ordinance
	ItemBB - T-Mobile
	Item Y - Z-6-22
	Item Y2 - Z-6-22 Ordinance



